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* We believe that all human beings have the right to live
with dignity and respect and to be free from violence,
abuse and coercion. Human rights should be preserved
in our homes as well as in our society.

* We believe equality and mutual respect are fundamental
principles for a healthy and harmonious family.

* We strongly oppose the use of violence as a means of
control.

* We are dedicated to helping victims of domestic
violence to resume dignity over their own lives.
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A harmonious and stable community built on sound
family values of harmony, care, mutual respect and
responsibility.

A community for "Zero Tolerance to Domestic Violence'.
A community that can protect the abused and provide
an environment that nurtures emotionally strong
individuals who can contribute to society.

Harmony House was established in 1985 as the first shelter
for abused women and their children in Hong Kong.
Today, we have developed into a one-stop anti-domestic
violence service agency, with a wide range of preventive,
therapeutic and developmental programmes to help
families affected by domestic violence. We also organise
community education programmes, promote harmonious
and healthy family relationships, provide training to multi-
disciplinary professionals and advocate for policies and
legislations on behalf of victims of violence, their families
and communities.
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e To tackle the social problems of domestic violence using
diverse approaches, and promote harmonious and
healthy relationships in families with a comprehensive
range of preventive and therapeutic services.

e To reach out to families in need through counselling and
crisis intervention.

¢ To change the misconceptions and incorrect attitudes
towards domestic violence through community
education, impart appropriate knowledge and skills to
handle domestic violence.

B GOoALS

RIZRERNFENRE BT RAERHRER
BE - DBRUBANBEREE -
RBESRHEWERIES| URIERERNDEBRND
B HRRERDFHRNIBS -
RUEBATREXERRBHAREE  UEBRUN
To protect and empower individuals who are victims of
domestic violence and help them to establish their self-
esteem and confidence.

To counsell and give guidance to batterers on how to
break the vicious cycle of violence and eliminate the
harm to the family.

To establish, promote and educate professional bodies
and the community on the importance of family
harmony.
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Childhood exposure to family violence and other adversities
not only has both short and long-term negative effects on
the health and well-being of the victims, it also increases
their tendency towards adopting violence and abusive
behaviour as a means to solve problems when they

grow up, especially in intimate relationships or parenting.
Harmony House found that nearly one third of our service
users have been abused or have witnessed domestic
violence during their childhood. Many abused victims who
have come to seek help often compared their current
abusive situations with what they have experienced during
their childhood. They often trivialized their current abusive
relationships as “normal” and something that is not worth
speaking up for. As such, they are essentially burying and
or ignoring the negative impact these abusive experiences
have posed on their physical and mental well-being.

Thanks to the funding support from the Hong Kong Jockey
Club Charities Trust, we launched a new project, “Project
Stride”, in October 2022. This project aims to break the
cycle of intergenerational transmission of domestic
violence and heal adults who are victims of family violence
in their childhood. Service users who have overcome
traumas would involve as “buddies” and participate in
programs to provide valuable sharing and support to the
victims. | hope this new service will provide the much
needed intervention to those affected by intergenerational
violence and help rebuild harmonious family relationships
free of anger and violence. With the imminent launch of the
mandatory reporting of suspected child abuse cases by
the government, let us work together to build a community
of "zero tolerance of violence" for the benefit of our future
generations.

| am pleased to report that as the community gradually
restores its normality post COVID pandemic, we have
resumed face-to-face services. Our mobile bus, Harmony
Express, reaching out to schools for early identification

of at risk children is operating in full force. Sessions were
filled fast and demand for this service far exceeds what we
can provide at the current level. The newly renovated bus
engages virtual reality applications to lead and help young
children to express their emotions and proves to be an
effective tool to help early identification of abused children
who have witnessed and or continue to witness domestic
violence. The feedback from the children, parents and the
schools have been overwhelmingly positive.

Protecting children from abuse and violence has always
been one of our key goals. We believe that emotion
education, respectful parenting and self-care of parents will
nurture loving and harmonious parent-child relationships.
With the continuous generous support of the Hong Kong
Jockey Club Charities Trust, a new project, “Jockey Club

Project Harmony Bubbles”, on child protection and child
abuse prevention will commence in October 2023 with the
goal to help children who have witnessed or been abused
at an early stage.

Inadequate support services for men are also one of our
concerns. In our work with male victims and perpetrators
of abuse, we realize that both groups desperately need
help not only in counselling and therapeutic services but
also in education and tools to enhance their general well-
being and family relationships through parenting education,
conflict resolution and stress management to help prevent
domestic violence. The vision is coming closer because

we will deliver one innovative project on “Men Support
Service” in December 2023 with the support of the Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust. The demographics of the
target beneficiaries will mostly be men with low income,
who are unemployed, facing financial difficulties, mental
distress and parenting difficulties.

Harmony House’s Board has formed two additional
subcommittees, the Finance Committee and Governance
Committee to improve on risk management, corporate
governance and financial accountability for the benefits of
the public and our service users.

I would like to take this opportunity to offer my heartfelt
gratitude to the Social Welfare Department, our generous
supporters, donors, trusts and foundations as well as
partner organizations, Board of Directors, Committee
members and the Harmony House staff for their relentless
and selfless contributions to our cause. You all have helped
build a more harmonious community.

Last but not least, on behalf of the Board, | thank Professor
Ng Man Lun and Dr. Chan Tak Mau for serving on the board
for 28 years and 12 years respectively. | am also pleased

to welcome our new board members from different
disciplines who have come together in our passion to
contribute to a good cause of upholding zero tolerance to
violence and family harmony. | am grateful to have served
on the Board for the last 26 years and | am honoured to
pass the role of Vice-chair to Ms Daisy Chui Chi Yan. | am
pleased to introduce our new Chairman, Dr. Kam Chak Wah,
who have served on our Board for the last 23 years. | am
confident Dr. Kam Chak Wah will lead and bring Harmony
House to a higher level of excellence in service delivery,
and will continue to work with our stakeholders to develop
innovative services to meet the changing needs of families
facing domestic violence.

M. Awna C. V. Koo
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2022-23 proved to be a challenging year. Our core service,
Shelter for abused women and children, continued to run
well, providing high standards of 24-hour service. We have
received over 8,600 calls through our 24-hour Woman
Hotline and over 350 abused women and children were
admitted to our Shelter. The hotline is crucial in providing
immediate emotional support, contingency safety plans,
other vital information and relevant community resources
to victims of abuse in times of crisis. The prolonged distress
posed by the COVID pandemic coupled with challenging
economic environment and rising unemployment have led
to elevated levels of mental stress. We also saw increase

in parenting conflicts with many families confined to small
living quarters and home learning for extended periods of
time. This is reflected in our case numbers when comparing
with 2021/22, we saw an increase of 23% in the number

of handled domestic violence cases. We also saw an
increase in elderly abuse cases with many admitted in poor
health. This growing figure indicates the rising demand for
manpower support to cater to the needs of our elderly
victims during their stay at our Shelter.

With the support of the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust, we launched "Project Stride" in October 2022. The
project aims to help adults recover from their childhood
traumatic domestic violence experiences, and learn how to
establish positive relationships with their intimate partners
and children even at times of distress, so as to disrupt the
intergenerational impact of family violence. The project

has an online platform called the "Family Channel" that
delivers regular family life education to raise awareness of
potential contributing factors and various considerations to
break the cycle of intergenerational domestic violence. The
“Family Channel” also aims to promote positive parenting
to prevent child maltreatment and this has gained strong
viewership since its launch.

Our 3-year project "Jockey Club Project Smart Kids" ended
in September 2023. Our therapeutic and parenting groups
received extremely positive responses from schools

and parents, with over 200 group sessions provided last
year, serving more than 1,200 students and parents. In
addition, our emotion education programmes reached
4,100 children participants. Through domestic violence
risk assessments of more than 1,800 children, we found
that 55% and 32% had witnessed their parents quarrelling
and fighting respectively, and 45% and 54% reported they
had been physically abused and verbally abused by their
parents respectively. In order to provide early identification
and essential support to child victims of violence, we

will launch a new project, "Jockey Club Project Harmony
Bubbles" in October 2023, which will ensure more children
are protected from all forms of harm through strengthening
the support of families, schools and the community.

Another project funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust Community Project Grant, named “Moving
Forward Against Domestic Violence”, is in its second year of
operation. The project continues to run well via both online
and offline means. Counselling and therapeutic groups

are organised for families at risk of domestic violence, and
we provided multi-disciplinary training for professionals
including police officers, social workers and lawyers. These
community education programmes have enhanced their
understanding on the importance of family harmony and
domestic violence prevention.

The "40 Minutes @ Harmony Space" Project sponsored by
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited delivers in-depth case
counselling to local and ethnic minority families in Yuen
Long. We conduct group sessions to help children, parents
and couples to increase their emotional awareness and
compassionate communication education. The project
aims to promote inclusive education services in Yuen

Long through providing different types of activities for the
multicultural community. By promoting compassionate
communication and encouraging non-violent positive
ways of expressing oneself, this helps to develop emotional
awareness for building harmonious families and a caring
community.

Last year has not been easy for us. In the absence of
sufficient manpower which has been felt across many
sectors in Hong Kong, we are grateful for the concerted
efforts of our colleagues who have gone above and beyond
to deliver our programmes and services. | would like to
express my heartfelt thank you to the Board of Directors
for providing and adopting different measures to attract
and retain staff, as well as the support and guidance of
the committee members, generous sponsorships by

our funders, support from our collaborators and various
organisations, selfless dedication of our volunteers. All of
which have enabled us to remain steadfast, caring and
supportive in responding to and assisting those who are
facing domestic violence to rebuild their self-esteem, self-
confidence and self-worth.

Doris 8.V LEE
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Executive Director : DorisS.Y.Lee

hRITE Central Administration
BERITBKE : 9IHVE
THEE : S
EBEARRTE - R2EE
BIEBITH / B5tEE : BEE
BhEBESEE IS
THENE : HERE
FB_RIA : EAEE

Accounting & Admin. Manager : Polly S.K.Lau
Executive Officer : Grace C.L.Chung
Part-time I.T. Officer : Parker K. W. Leung
Assistant Admin. / Accounting Officer : Emily S. N. Yeung
Assistant Accountant : Ling S.L.Ho
Administrative Assistant : Hilda H. P. Ang
Part-time Workman Il : Kuen L. K. Chau

BU R RETEDIY Shelter for Women and Children
IE  BEHR Supervisor : Mandy M. Y.Chan
BEE : ZEFE Assistant Supervisor : Second S. K. Wong

8IS : 22 ZHE Social Worker : Wylie S. M. Leung Cindy S.M. Lee
BES =%E JoS.F.Chow Phoebe T.Y.Sham
BRI REE Beatrice W.H.Chan Pian H.K. Chan
TTET/EEE : ZRE HUH Social Work Assistant : Kavis S. H. Leung Yuki K. K. Fung

FEZETES : ZRE FTHR Family Support Worker : Silver N. Y. Keung N. Y. Li
BRFEALN RENE Venus W. S. Chan Kathy S. W.Ng

XERE : RES Clerical Assistant : Winnie W. Y. Cheung
“RITA : SRR T Workman Il : SeungL.S. Tsang KeiW.K.Lee
EX EARES Mei Y. M. Wong Lan K. L. Chow

BEY HBIN%E Chun Y. C.Chow Teur S.T. Yeung

EFZTE—INREMBDIN Jockey Club Harmony Link Domestic Violence Prevention Centre
REEEIE : BSIS
SRR : BHR
RBBRAZEEL - BER
SRITBRBEEE DK
MTEHAEEE : REUE
WENVERR : AER

Service Supervisor : Elaine Y. L. Woo
Project Supervisor : Gabriel P. Y. Chan
Part-time Clinical Supervisor : Fiona K.Y. Wu
Senior Community Education Officer : Susanna S.M.Lam
Community Education Officer : CeciK.S.Chan
Counselling Psychologist : Max K. H. Lau

= BB HEX . Wai B. W. Law Fion K. M. Chiu
wes = ib ) Counsellor Joey P.C. Wong
BEIBNE  ==E Program Assistant : Sean Gabriel Li

KEEEEE - THE EES Part-time Program Assistant : Marco C. W. Li Caroline S. M. Milburn

&€ Harmony Lane
SHEIEE : FTEM
MTETEE : mEE Social Worker : Vivienne W. Y. Ng
WHEE - BRE TEER Counsellor : YoK.Y.Yeung
EEIENER : HEFAIR
FBIK - FTEE

A0

Project Supervisor : JoanneK.Y.Lee

CarmenK.Y.Lee
Program Assistant : Kaydence W. S. Chiu
Part-time Driver : Marco C.W.Li

&R EEZERI Family Harmony Space

StEIEE : RIS Project Supervisor : Cecilia S.H. Ho

WEE - BFE Ak Counsellor : LeoT.l. Yeung

EENENIE : BFEX  Madhav M. Thapa
FB_RIA : FBH

Stephanie W. T. Yuen
Program Assistant : ShermanS.M.Tang Madhav M. Thapa
Part-time Workman |l : Man C.M. Yu

HEHIZ2E ORGANISATION STRUCTURE

2022/23 IRFZHRE SERVICE OVERVIEW

R KBD Hotline Calls

+14,700

[EEERRTS Shelter Service

3 5 RBRURFRE
Women and Children

fB=T{F Case Work
voorcass D00+
No. of Sesiiﬁo%r; 2,700+

INBTYE Group Work

No. of SesE?(;gr; 50 O +
No. of Attenda)n\c:me 2 ° 70 O

Tt EHERSZE RS BRI
Community Education & Support Service Training for Multi-disciplinary
wEH8 “EHe
No. of Organisation 1 9 O No. of Organisation 63

No. of Ses?ogr; 1,480+

No. of Sesf?o% 34
.No. of Attenda.nce 154,000+ No. of Attenda)n\cf,me 1 9 O O O +
(in person & online)

AR (REE & #BL)

T RR%% Volunteer Service BAB
Total Number of Attendance
ARFS T
Service Hours 9 50 Served

No. of Attenda}n\c/me 40 O

177,000

BEBR
Reaches on
Facebook

QIE P FOEREEZER

Harmony House Family Harmony Space

70,000 11,100

HEAS
Website Visits

BRS

S 18] XERsHE

Harmony House Project HE@T

180,000 1,000

BEFEENRLEE 40 HEFNEINEXM
Jockey Club Project 40 Minutes@Harmony

S8 [3] XBRstH Smart Kids Space

Project HE@T

458,000

3,000 3,000

SERVICE OVERVIEW IN 2022/23 fRF51RES



3 = == =g = e 5 o S 34 ]
vl IR e E EpsE DI WU EIRIREE ERBLIL PROFILE OF WOMEN HOTLINE CALLERS :
?é SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN _ g
it REtERRERNNARKEZ L »
=} Statistics of Hotline Callers Related to Domestic Violence 9 O O §
ﬁll m
El  AR#5E R SERVICE OBJECTIVES >
T Age 5
ﬂ e e ° 20 BT Aged 20 or below g
19 (21%) 18
REERUKRRERHE REZREZNREZ BEZERTLERER BENBEANEZRESR 212 30 B Aged 21-30
Z2ANEROEER KERLEBIRE 24 )R FIRITHIELES - NEENREHERRE 59 (6.6%)
% e IR EBEREN RS Empower abused SHRE - Fe¥ / R Unknown/N.A.
Provide a safe Offer 24-hour women, help them Protect and address 444 (49.3%)
emergency refuge immediate support restore their dignity and the needs of children 31 25 40 # Aged 31-40

12

centre for abused
women and their

and referral services to
families and intimate

establish harmonious
relationships.

affected by or had been
witnessing domestic
violence.

children. partners affected by

domestic violence.

ARFBA S SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS
24 INFHB TR ENRVR B IRFEAR 7% 24-hour Woman Hotline and Follow-up Services

1.

24 \BR T REBIRIR 1986 FERII RESRE
SNHEBERBOKREDE  RENFBEEIBEREHSE -
£ 2022/23 F£E - RURHEE 8,602 BKENEE -
EPH73% (B0 630218 ) U RREZNME M
REBERB RO IBFEURREFTBRREN AERE
PN - B9 BPE 76 BRE (33%) BFRAHE
8 T8 24 )\ BRRENBIKERIEBEZIN °

Our hotline has been providing immediate emotional
support and counselling to callers affected by
domestic violence since 1986. In 2022/23, 8,602 calls
were received and around 73% (6,302 calls) were
related to domestic violence. From these calls, a total
of 320 women and their children were admitted to
our shelter, of which 76 families (33%) were admitted
during midnight. These figures show that the 24-hour
hotline service plays a significant role in providing
round-the-clock immediate protection for battered
women and their children.

61 BRI = Aged 61 or above

49(5.4%)

51 2 60 B Aged 51-60

168(18.7%)

41Z 50 5% Aged 41-50

54 (6%)

SRR R Marital Status

&£ / REA Unknown/N.A.

482 (53.6%)

107 (11.9%)

B8 Single
B 2003 £ 10 B2 - BZRRBEBRBEBERBAEE  Since October 2003, the hotline service has been %48 Widowed 42 (4.7%)
EDWVRReHERBZENSERTIBHBREX modified to include follow-up services for phone-in 2 (0.2%)
EREERERYE BB ARIIHESIE victims who did not feel the need to take refuge in the o .
shelter, but stillin need of other supportive services. BitE / 37 Divorced / Separated B8 Married

B - NARWFABRERNDRERRENRBA - &

FIEEHRT 84 B NARELEBRR - Accordingly, emotional support and psychosocial 30 (3.3%) 340 (37.8%)
counselling were rendered to these non-residential
service users. This has helped them re-establish
social support networks, heightened their awareness B Cohabited
towards domestic violence, and enhanced their
4 (0.4%)

IR &R E L) SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN

knowledge of self-protection. Last year, we provided
follow-up services via the hotline to 84 new clients.

SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN R4 & 53 &5 FEE D)
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ﬁ BEEH Residential District R T AVREA{R Relationship with Abusers S
5
3 5G4 IFEEREARECLE 1 (IREE TRRBTIEEEES &
o callers willing to disclose residential district One victim may be abused by several abusers o
S 5
ﬁ“l o E
8 82 82 z
= » 80 5
o) Bi%& KR Ex-girlfriend Hh Others =
S " 1(0.4%) 32(14.3%) B2
“’5 60 57 ;
S 3% Children =z
o 50
= 40 20 (8.9%
Z 40 - 38 (8.9%)
Fn 20 29 27 30 28 29 Q2 Parents
<
M, 19 21 19 (8.5%)
e 12 12 “ 1 © 9
g 10 7 — BISS KR Ex-boyfriend Xk Husband
0 l & 1(0.4%) 114 (50.9%)
O 153 .N .‘N "5 O) O) A .N [~ [
L § 9 9 S < = & L 5 5 3 s 5 § 5 § < s O Bk Ex-husband
o £ g s ¢ 5 5L ow 5P &5 F o5 LS L F
T e £ S E S S E Sy KNS S S 15 (6.7%)
£ R § 5 o5 XSO e € o fron &2
g w O & F 4 B F = e e Bk Boyfriend
log e /g/ N 7;{ &y ps S /%K Boyfrien
& # 22 (9.9%)

2. [EEEBIRF Refuge Service
IR ERNEE EBVESS Age of Women and Abusers

FEEPINRE 73 BBUARERUREFLRHE
FXHEFEBRBRIE BHARKERNRE -

Our shelter has 73 emergency accommodations
available to battered women and their children to

FEIBEERT - RES HEBRWAIE - 7 2022/23 F provide refuge and alleviate the trauma from their 90 85
B HE239BBYR 13 IFIULKEAEKLE endangered circumstances. In 2022/23, a total
) o of 239 women and 113 children checked into our 80
shelter.
70 . %2 Women
l e Abusers
NEECEPINGZE R PROFILE OF SHELTER RESIDENTS — WOMEN ¢ 60
O
HEHFA LR 218 5t -
Statistics of Newly Admitted Women to the Shelter 3
£
3 40
B2 %873l Case Nature ot
# 30
HAZREER ) Other Domestic Violence 20 20 18
64 (29.4%)
10 6
RBRRES 3
Intimate Partner Relationship Abuse . 0]
154 (70.6%) 20BRA TS 21%305%  31E405%  41%E508%  51E605%  61mksA L T
Aged 20 Aged Aged Aged Aged Aged 61 Unknown
or below 21-30 31-40 41-50 51-60 or above

14 IR &R E L) SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN

SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN R4 & 53 &5 FEE D)
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5 AR USRS H5t 213 NEECEDINTREZ R PROFILE OF SHELTER RESIDENTS — CHILDREN =
g Statistics of Questionnaires Completed by Women Admitted to the Shelter o
2! AR ESTR BRI HEt 67 S
= Statistics of Questionnaires Completed by Children Admitted to the Shelter g
g ZEEH Duration of Abuse E
= >
c REBRBRERNNER (TREIR) 5
) . Types of Abuse Witnessed by Children (More than one choice may be Selected) 8
K&t / RNEA Unknown/N.A. —FPUT Less than 1year =
12 (5.6%) 50 (23.5%) ie G
_ 40 39
—HFEZE=F 1to 3years -
40 (18.8%) 35
THEM E Over 7 years o
L 2 30
64 (30%) ¢
e 25
Q
=FETHE 3to 7 years § 20
47 (22.1%) i
K 15
10
5
5
1 2
0 — |
SHES s PR BEERERE T3 TR
Physical Psychological Sexual Did Nolt Wiltness Unknown / N.A.
ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%y’%ﬁilﬁ#ﬁ%‘l‘ 2 O 5 Abuse Abuse Abuse Domestic Violence
Statistics of Questionnaires Completed by Women Discharged from the Shelter

ANERTRREEEEFFL / RENFEN (BIESR - TR / ALERT ) (TEEIR)

RS RISWARR Admitted Women Reflected Types of Child Abuse Caused by Abusers (Including Physical,
Marital Status at the Time of Discharge from Shelter Psychological and/or Sexual Abuse) (More than one choice may be selected)

p BPBHBES
TERA (FFRIBER ) Reunion with intimate partners 80

N.A. (Not intimate partner violence)

30 (14.6%)

36 (17.6%) 70
= o 60
A Unknown REBHLEAE /AT g
25 (12'2%) Separated with intimate partners O
5 50
25 (12.2%) &
HAh Others E 40
z
1(0.5%) ft:
ﬁ 30
FIRE Undecided B4 Divorced
20
33 (16.1%) 55 (26.8%)
10
2
0 HEEERS TEAPERF M ERF REBHERE T iR
Physical Psychological Sexual Did Not Witness Unknown /
Abuse Abuse Abuse Domestic Violence N.A.

16 RU R R E D) SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN JR4Z & 52 BB FEaE I\ 17
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SREBBRRNERERE (TEEDR)

Emotional Response of Children Witnessing Domestic Violence (More than one choice may be selected)

{EZ 5 Number of Cases

N
(@]

—
o

)

(&)}

7
3
=1 =FN BB/ AT BB ity
Scared Angry Helpless/At a loss No Response/ Others
As Usual

SEBHBRRNTRRE (TEEDR)

Behavioural Response of Children Witnessing Domestic Violence (More than one choice may be selected)

{EZ#F Number of Cases

30

25

20

15

10

Skt
Withdrawn

BN/ IRER
Help/Protect
Mother

IR &R E L) SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN

BRI BB T FTRLR)

Help/Protect
Siblings

4

Antagonize
Father

AN B
(H/E - RE)
Seek Help from Others
(e.g. Neighbour, Police)

4

Hith
Others

{EZ 85 Number of Cases

RERMSEZIRERNNER (TEEIR)
Types of Abuse Reported by the Admitted Children (More than one choice may be selected)

35
30
25
20
15
10
5
0 1
0
HEER TErRERF MER AR ORBEEXE  TF TEA
Physical Psychological Sexual Neglect No Direct ~ Unknown / N.A.
Abuse Abuse Abuse Abuse

BXK#HEIRF Casework and Counselling Services

. B8 BREX AR
SEFE%T???E(PE NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
CASE(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE
FTERHE
COUNSELLING FOR WOMEN 231 1,375 1,375
SEEXRHS
COUNSELLING FOR CHILDREN 8 11 11
REEHS
COUNSELLING FOR WOMEN AND THEIR CHILDREN 18 42 94
B\
REFERRAL TO OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 159 159 159
o /)\VEAR ¥ Therapeutic Group Services
. INVEEE BREX AR
SEFE%??EEEJ(PE NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
GROUP(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE
wmEeEIvE
THERAPEUTIC GROUP FOR WOMEN 14 50 189
B noUb ke 10 37 131

THERAPEUTIC GROUP FOR CHILDREN

SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN R4 & 53 &5 FEE D)
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6. HBRZBEEE Educational and Developmental Programmes

AR F5 %R E{E 2\ AR
SERVICE TYPE NUMBER OF SESSION(S) | NUMBER OF ATTENDANCE

BBEg
HOUSE MEETING FOR WOMEN 53 19326

HELE LY

o
N

Wich

REBE
HOUSE MEETING FOR CHILDREN 52 465
PERBERTH
EDUCATIONAL AND DEVELOPMENTAL 20 490
ACTIVITIES

RERBRFERTEREBRENTNERE
Children learn to express different emotions by
making emotional finger puppets

N

Bt = B IREMR S Aftercare Follow-up Services

Bt SRIRERT REK
AFTERCARE FOLLOW-UP SERVICES FREQUENCY

BB NES
Women play floor pot for relaxation EE?EH&%.‘&% . %Eﬂ&%.’ﬁ% 6 4 8

FOLLOW UP CONTACT: TELEPHONE CONTACT

HOME VISIT 24

ELANERIE
COLLATERAL CONTACT 312

BT IRES 15
REFERRAL SERVICE

REEUFNONISREELSERERERE

Children make emotional masks and learn to express emotions

8. RISRODBMBRZR HLXE] EF1L/)E

Aftercare Mutual Support Services and "Women Ambassador" Volunteer Groups

G ENBARRARTS 4 ZBAR
MUTUAL SUPPORT SERVICES QUANTITY NUMBER OF ATTENDANCE

BR— AR B EBMDME
Residents make lanterns and celebrate the %E%}Efﬁlj\ﬁ*ﬂ / ﬁﬁﬂ’] \ﬁ%ﬂ / g—zﬁggmﬁ

Mid-Autumn Festival together

PRE-DISCHARGE GROUP / MUTUAL 24 #fi / SESSIONS 175 AZR / ATTENDANCE
SUPPORT GROUP / SKILLS TRAINING

& W W AR EEN
: B 1L s 156 /J\6F / HOURS 55 / FAMILIES
N v PEER SUPPORT b RE
BREBSNEDSHHESRE R §
Residents sooth the stress t?yjoining horticulture therapeutic activities RESOURCES MATCHING 534 IE /ITEMS 138 A’R / ATTENDANCE

TTEHEEE . .
COMMUNITY EDUCATION PROGRAMME SER =S LS AT

5. RER Childcare S rt Servi .

STEREMR S Childcare Support Service B HEREZEE)

RNBZBEERREEPVNRERRE @ K#E To enhance support to children and their mothers during FARE LG ERLI GO LD 5 R/ TIMES 116 AR / ATTENDANCE

DINVRERERBERYE  IERRELZEOEREHX their temporary stay at the shelter, we provide childcare PARENT-CHILD ACTIVITY

INEH NOUEMPIEETEEBEASZE - A service to help reduce parenting stress. This also gives BEEREH

FEH 1,502 S8 AREAEBE - them time to settle their personal matters. During the SOCIAL / DEVELOPMENTAL / TRAINING 7 R / TIMES 202 AR / ATTENDANCE

year, we recorded 1,502 times of service usage. PROGRAMME FOR EX-RESIDENTS

20 RU R R E D) SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN JR4Z & 52 BB FEaE I\
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SREREIEENEE — BESamRREHhiostEl
THE HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB COMMUNITY PROJECT GRANT:
MOVING FORWARD AGAINST DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROJECT

AR ¥% B4E SERVICE OBJECTIVES

BANRHBRERIH MERIEEALTS BEERNARRKEE BBHERBHSE -

R R IR o F —REFRERE REZNDOERIAE RREZRNVEGETR

Enhance public SHEA - E- fE o

awareness of domestic Collaborate with Advocate for Empower survivors

violence and prevention multi-disciplinary improvement of existing of domestic violence

education. to tackle domestic policies and service through support and
violence. systems related to education.

e
(@)
(@)
P
m
=<
@)
—
c
-]
X
%
o
4
=<
=
4
~
o
o
<
m
wv
=
(@}
=
()
—
m
=z
()
m
o
o
m
<
m
4
=
o
=z
(@)
m
=z
—
]
m

domestic violence.

[ RE] #SETBIIRIREPDVEHERSE - FEOEEUEA - WREBESIIILE

"Women Ambassadors' provide horticulture programme in an Elderly Centre after training which helps enhancing
their confidence and bring care to the community

EpREETNEMMAN =HHEBRERNELE - BHEBIRIESIE

FNOTRREE - WRE - BHFAKTIG EPIBVEEAE -
Help batterers change NREPOHERLES Organise training and
their violent behaviour #haE - sharing sessions for
and attitude. Help children who have cross-departmental
witnessed domestic professionals.

violence recover
from their traumatic
experience.

RS SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS

1. ERREHEIRF Casework and Counselling Services

22

BRFSAER BxE Bi X AR
SERVI’CJZE TYPE NUMBER NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
OF CASE(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE
ERESHIRITSE - RESIRERER AN ZURY MRS IGE) - FUERB e .
Partnered with the Rotary Club of Wan Chai to organise a Christmas Party and COUNSELLING FOR WOMEN
dumpling making activity for celebration of Chinese New Year for the discharged
women and their family members, sharing the joy of the festive season together
REBEXHS
COUNSELLING FOR CHILDREN 13 247 247
STExEHS
COUNSELLING FOR MEN 82 271 271

IR K52 E LTI SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE B H&H#E —I\RZ53I)
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% {B=%85! Case Nature 2. MBI {E Group Work g
P
2 pp— — MERE VBRI AR =
! LA 1 2 Bx SERVICE TYPE NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF S
1 Statistics of Cases cases GROUP(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE <
= :
5 BTiEEEHEE S
24 BATTERERS INTERVENTION PROGRAMME 1 8 28 Zz
8{; (BIP GROUP) FOR MEN =
% REERRS THERRNEHEE 3
= RBHBERS Children Witnessing Domestic Violence COUNSELLING GROUP FOR WOMEN 1 8 40 (Z)
Intimate Partner Violence 13 (117) USING VIOLENCE E
81(67%) TS EEZIEIE > 10 37 s
SUPPORTIVE GROUP FOR FEMALE SURVIVORS (©)
BEHRERD (BERBUBRESFRA) KENRQRNEHE/NE 5
Other Domestic Violence (including in-law COUNSELLING GROUP FOR PEOPLE WITH MUTUAL 1 7 54 3
dispute and intra-family abuse) VIOLENCE WITH INTIMATE PARTNERS z
27 (22%) REBEARERR/VE > 16 78 5
PARENTAL GROUP FOR PARENTS USING VIOLENCE 9
SRESERERNLRIE , , g
THERAPEUTIC GROUP FOR CHILDREN =
ﬁzwﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁqﬂmﬂﬁﬁ EQ{B$$ ’ ﬁ(‘] 68% %ﬂ In the cases that we served, approximately 68% WITNESSING DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 7 5
BAENEITHRE 24 /BB T KRR RIS contacted us via our MAN Hotline and 24-hour Woman S+ EEvE
BREBECRABETHHRAR : 4% 228K HotIi(r;ccaJI servicl:es, or direcc;tly ar;pr;;ched our lStentre. 1 5 30
\ = ¥E o = An additional 14% were identifie our workers
TOBRARBMENRBRRE  BF 0% R through other programmes and se)r/vices and another [fRA%) SEEENE 1 4 18
BBEAMEEEN - : ’ MUTUAL SUPPORT GROUP FOR WOMEN
18% were referred by other agencies.
EiEREREIR/I\E 2 12 72
MENTAL WELLNESS MANAGEMENT PROGRAMME

I H BN e RN E DR
1 Female service users express their feelings through art-making process

FESERNERE - 7
BIHZRKESSHR
SAEER A BEEVEAR
Men share and express
their feelings and
relationships with the
family through Art

ZERESRTBHA B TWTIRERERR
Through the theme of Family Institute educates men
how to enhance family relationships

ERR/ B BHIEFEERRED - WEHOBRRNEE
Soul collage activity held in a parenting group helps reduce
parenting stress and look at motherhood in a positive light

ENVERAIRERTERNEER - BNEND

An opportunity for female survivors to explore their inner competencies = = . - Lt - g RERFTHBYEHESR SN
and release stress in a supportive group L 248 . = ¥ : i Parents and children spend quality time together

at the Museums

24 BHF2AHE—INRZ50I1) JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE B H&HE —I\RZ53I) 25



% 3. D EEE Multi-educational Programmes TtEHE g
P
m
® . i COMMUNITY EDUCATION =
=] IR FSAER e e BOEX AR 2
Oe SERVICE TYPE NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF Z
Flf ORGANISATION(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE = >
5 AR#5E 4R SERVICE OBJECTIVES z
o RFBERE EEBHNE 4 4 38 =]
\S‘; LEGAL CONSULTATION GROUP FOR SERVICE USERS n a a ﬂ =
0 =
! _ _ - 2
= [FIBRER ] BHRSB o
1 12 84 =
STORYTELLING HARMONY CORNER o E
RARRALTHRESR ¥B) I E T BN YR 3 it BEHERREIE LN KBHUBYSE  OHEE o
Ve e = bt yal:):: D B- £ BH ZRESNE SRUBREHS - =
KINDERGARTEN EMOTION EDUCATION 9 12 359 Raise public awareness Promote neighbourhood BR) = - Promote gender ]
PROGRAMME on domestic violence. support for building Advocate positive equality, mutual respect (&
harmonious changes in policies and and harmony in families. =
INBIEHEHEIEE relationships in the systems that implement §
PRIMARY SCHOOL EMOTION EDUCATION 767 community. "Zero Tolerance to 5
PROGRAMME e . 2
Domestic Violence'. -
m
4
FEREBERNDBE (PR) =
DATING VIOLENCE PREVENTION TALK FOR 519 L
SECONDARY SCHOOLS ARFS™AZE SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS
= 2= H :
e e, 33 1. ZTTHBEE Multi-educational Programmes
SURVIVORS' SOCIAL SUPPORT PROGRAMME
. s B BOEX AR
|
SEIE(E/?iiEE'?ipE NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
ORGANISATION(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE
TEHEEE
(BRERRBLALTE  AVHEEE  RBEEESE )
COMMUNITY EDUCATION PROGRAMMES 5 11 135 993
(INCLUDING ON-SITE AND ONLINE LARGE-SCALE EVENTS, ?
PUBLIC EDUCATIONAL TALKS, EXHIBITIONS ON
SERVICE PROMOTION)
BRBIEZEISE
TRAINING FOR MULTI-DISCIPLINARY 8 12 521
IR IBIRIR A 50 T SEies R A0RELE K - \
A mother capturing memorable and joyful BB BRIV BB IR R
morments Overwhelmed and stressed-out women relieve stress through tie-dyeing

BIRNRAA FERATIE A THRESR DRI HEENERENR

We held public educational talks to raise public awareness of domestic
BRAN—BDZER - BitSESH violence and promote the message of family harmony
Celebrating a happy lantern festival together with delicious food

26 BHF2AHE—INRZ50I1) JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE B H&HE —I\RZM53IN) 27
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RANBIVEEA LIRSS

Professional training for multi-disciplinary

MBS HEERE

Exhibition promoting Harmony House services

IOBEIOARIEES - SEASRURRS

Hotline advertisement in MTR stations to promote our hotlines

2. (BRE: BH|NENEE) #E

Forum on "Take the Leap: Preventing Intergenerational Cycle of Violence"

EFE BMARNB18BREHET (BRE: BB
SNBEAEE) BERE  FFATBPXAS
MTEI/E2RELEBRSRUE  SEREEBR
RELAEMRBABERABEZILEHEENG
BERMRSIMNBERE L URBSR REMT
MR EEA—ARIREERBNRBZHEE—

(BARN] @ #BMW  BENAZIEREEZN
BE RBUGIUBHMEEERZNBERN
B DRERBENMERERINAZSRONST -

Last year, our annual forum held on 18 November,
featured "Take the Leap: Preventing Intergenerational
Cycle of Violence". We invited Prof. Chen Ji Kang
(Associate Professor of Department of Social Work

of the Chinese University of Hong Kong), Dr. Paulina
Kwok (Certified Marriage & Family Therapist & Clinical
Supervisor (HKMFTA) & Certified Wholebody Focusing
Oriented Therapy Therapist & Trainer) and Solicitor

of Ms. Vera Lam to discuss the issue of domestic
violence that is often overlooked - "intergenerational
cycle of violence’, reflect on how to stop the cycle

of intergenerational violence effectively from the
perspectives of academics, case intervention and
legislation, so as to protect children and safeguard
children's rights against violence.

BE5SHHE—IVRF=L5B0) JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

E0BB120U2NELREEE - WHERMKE®
FFEREBRRER - RILETNH DERZA - #
PR/UEHERE  TERIBHBEARERDKE
EORE  WREARKBHBEABEOEE -

_HH.HE il o A

HARMONY HOUSE

& T 3ll#R Volunteer Training

BAIEHBERTER 24 /)\FRIOKRDAR - &£
ETEARARBER  AEBLLBERE T
RRE - ABEE : THRBEERIT - RBRA
RIAUF  REIEETHOER  BBARKRE
ENZRZBBHOAL - BB BAINMSLEHRE
RSl - RARREEE - M1RE T HRFHE
BREBFBER XF ASHARBIRRH
3 248 EIVRIRSZIZARFS

BRI ARZERBEIN BANEIBERREBER
HIBERE  BIENERBEE - REEE -
NETFS - RERT S HEOVRBEFHRY 950 )
- tAIN2RERITIERNEBBERERT
HWERAR -

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE E& 2 —I\REH583I1)

*  E=t+tEREAR
L) (mmE : BISRABIEN) B

More than 120 participants attended the forum. There
were active discussions and sharing, from which they
were able to inspire each other, understood the needs
of those facing inter-generational domestic violence,
and arouse everyone's awareness of the issue.

& HARMONY 520 [
ﬁ milies 127 &
hL#

pe ke

We recruit volunteers regularly for our 24-hour Woman
Hotline service. Every volunteer must attend a basic
volunteer training course provided by our organisation
before they begin their service. The training content
includes assessment and counselling skills, service
guidelines and rules etc., to better equip volunteers

to serve domestic violence victims. We also organise
advanced trainings and recreational activities to
enhance volunteers' interests in voluntary services and
their sense of belonging towards the team. Last year,
our woman hotline volunteers provided 248 sessions of
hotline support services for our organisation.

Apart from hotline support services, our volunteers
have also helped promote Harmony House services

in the community, childcare, clerical work and so on.
Volunteers contributed around 950 service hours

last year. Their participation is paramount in raising
concern towards the issue of domestic violence in the
community.
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INECHERERFS
REACHING OUT TO HIGH RISK GROUPS
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5 AR B4 SERVICE OBJECTIVES
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EEBARZEZRE EREMEERBREE RFTRBRRERBL R EWHESIE BER
FENFENFLRRE - BRBRHREBRRER BERERN ° ERRBHUETE  RB
Provide early identification NOTIESL - FERNSE Enhance new immigrants' PIRZTREZREBHR
and assistance to women &) SREOREZENR understanding of Z;o

and children who are at RERDNEEM - domestic violence and Provide emotion

risk of domestic violence Collaborate with other its prevention methods. education programmes
R Tl or have witnessed NGOs and schools to in collaboration with
Wormen Hotline Volunteer Training domestic violence. kindergartens to enable

host training workshops,
educational talks and
programmes to raise

early identification of
pre-school children
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awareness on the affected by domestic
importance of preventin violence.
4. WERNEEBE TS Online Self-assessment Tool daﬁng violencepand 9
domestic violence.
RARCERRENSHRERHEMHRERZ NI We believe the ability of self-defence and self-diagnosis
SEE - B RFR 2011 FRIIP\EERFTG are both important for the prevention of domestic
TE BEHEAIRSVEBRESN  MUERKR violence. Thus, in 2011, we developed an online self- .
= = . , Nk @@iee  assessment tool to help individuals identify potential ARFSAS SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS
%X%_%Aﬁﬁzﬁﬂ X = 592 ARE i'jﬂwjm domestic violence cases so that the public can be HENEEE) . d .
A8 EFE - B 2E 180,000 ARBAEZREE - alerted to seek professional assistance as soon as ML’/ Community Education Programmes
possible. Last year, a total of 592 individuals utilised this - i
online tool and up to 180,000 individuals visited our IRFSXER BB B8N AR
webpage. SERVICE TYPE NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
ORGANISATION(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE
FERERNBE (PR)
5. {EEIE Media Contact DATING VIOLENCE PREVENTION TALK FOR 11 19 1,872
SECONDARY SCHOOLS
RUREERIFNRER  BEERBRE 2 We are regularly invited by the media to discuss views NTTHER] REREHBEE 16 20 478
EETRESSE  UH=ZASITEWERE  ondomestic violence issues, such as child abuse, STORYTELLING EMOTION EDUCATION PROGRAMME
SIERE - RASEEBEETN  RNARY children witnessing domestic violence, the predicament 4 4 105
—_— ey 5 of male victims etc., as well as share our preventative
E%?Eﬁb Eg:';m& EI’EE?E%II;%}EEEE BR and support services for service users. Through media
RS - mABEALKE) - WHRMRERE interviews, we aimed to enhance public awareness of NA 6 52
BIESRRERNBEBHAL - domestic violence, promote the message of non-violent

communication and harmonious families, encourage the
victims of domestic violence to proactively seek help
and introduce our services to reach more victims and
their families.

SBIETRRBE N BHEEFERENR
Holding talks for new arrivals for promoting the
message of family harmony in the commmunity

BRI SENERE T REBREHE TR

Providing emotion education programmes in kindergartens through playing and storytelling

30 ESSHEIVREBPI) JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE B H&HE —I\RZ53I) 31
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BRE [5B] XBIREE

PROJECT HE@T (HEALING & EMPOWERING NETWORK @ TECHNOLOGY)

(1/4/2022-30/9/2022)

SHAERNTE BRREZNHBLIEBXIR
Rt8<E  BARHG  FTEREMABTHRE -
HPIHRER - ) —EFERILE - StEIEMHBEE
HEEZERRENETL H BEZERY - UEM
REETHRE  EZBCHEE  BRILENLER
REMNBBIEWLIS -

AR ¥% B4Z SERVICE OBJECTIVES

In Hong Kong, male victims of intimate partner violence
(IPV) encounter difficulties in finding adequate support
services in the community due to gender stereotypes.
These victims exist in society, but the public is unaware
of their presence. Project HE@T aims to provide
comprehensive support services to male victims of
domestic violence, helping them resolve their problems,
rebuild their lives, recover from trauma, and find a way
out of their dilemmas.

EBAALAERECEHRE
WREST ZBHAREX

Reach out to male victims of IPV
and encourage them to seek

help at early stages. their lives.

[ 4

EREZNOHIR - BERS
AoKA [BEER] BER -
Prevent domestic violence and
advocate for zero tolerance of
domestic violence, regardless of
gender.

PRF5AZ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS

RIUOFIZERREHSE - &
BArIeEDS - BAMIIEEEND
B - B EDFENER -

Provide healing to male survivors
and empower them to rebuild

RZEBTREBERNDOVLIER
HERR/)EHS -

Provide case and group
counselling to male victims and
women who use force.

REFXARBEXRIREZE
BT EREN KA
Enhance the knowledge and
skills of multi-disciplinary and
the NGO community in handling
IPV male victim cases.

1. BRR#EEIRF Casework and Counselling Services

F2022/23 KB RMIEGHZE 0 BER " &
PEBERBZESTRERERS - XBERE
ERBEBBE TR WhatsApp BIRFIEEE -

In the 2022/23 fiscal year, we provided support to a total
of 60 cases, including male victims of domestic violence
and their family members. Help-seeking individuals
primarily contacted us through our MAN Hotline and
WhatsApp.

BHE2AHE—INRZ550I1) JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

IV T E Group Work

AR 4ER|
SERVICE TYPE

ZESTERIE
THERAPEUTIC GROUP FOR MALE VICTIMS

STEEVNE
SUPPORT GROUP FOR MALE VICTIMS

ot EEE
OUTSIDER WITNESS PRACTICE GROUP

STEES /N

BAZSRBLRIEAS XS [BEZ)

WEARSIREBRNES  EEMREIE

RFRNBSLERFERBIRHELRR - 854
HEBRENAR  BRARBARERITREK
WRE ERAMADREEHRERENDE
BRTSZR -

ST - ERNDERE

EABMXICIEOLEMHNERERDE  ES
TEHZERREK  CURAERREHERBOBA
EREEBERNVRRE  EMNRIT TSHSM
FERBERBBNGL RRITHBLERTR
B - RAMMLENED - REBTHF [
RNBR] WTR—ER B FE HFX-
EESTHRRBNRBRIRERED -

RIWBRIIES

FAOZBESTRERBRER  LERHBOER
IR - R - BEENEREETRAEEHBEREIRF
HELEBHKS - RBHSTERHLRENE
HERBE RABBRBSSHIELL - BPIL
STt [RERAK] WRAEREEENRTOE
REg - BNERYENRRKRE - BBERIFD
HEEEBENGD -

o)

(@)

A

=<

IS I\HEERES AR g
NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF :
GROUP(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE %
(@)

Z

1 4 14 =

4

P

o

2

4 10 73 &

=

(@)

=<

(@)

3 13 141 =

=z

(]

3

5

Reading Group for Men %
Drawing inspiration from the concept of bibliotherapy, z
we provided a gathering space for men through @
a "Reading Club". It encouraged peer support and 2

fostered meaningful discussions among men based

on specific reading materials. By engaging in these
exchanges, participants broadened their insights into
life situations, enhanced self-awareness regarding
personal development and behavioural motivations, and
collaborated to consciously construct diverse solutions
when faced with challenging situations.

Online Men's Group - Non-Violent
Communication

Traditionally in Asian cultures, masculine traits and
emotions are often seen as separate entities. When

men find themselves in abusive relationships, lack of
knowledge about emotional expression led to them
hiding their emotions. This further reinforces societal
discourse that undervalues men's emotional processing
abilities, disregarding the importance of addressing their
emotional needs. In our online group, we share with men
the elements of non-violent communication (NVC) -
Observation, Feelings, Needs, and Requests, enriching
their awareness and expression of emotions.

Parent-Child Connection Workshop

Many abused men choose to end their marriages to
escape their partners' abusive behaviour. However,

the decision to divorce often comes with the loss of

the opportunity for shared parenting. To assist men in
coping with and adjusting to this difficult situation, we
invited the Hong Kong Family Welfare Society to co-
organise workshops which aim to help men explore
appropriate parent-child interaction strategies from a
"child-centered" perspective. Through these workshops,
men could effectively utilize precious visitation time and
adapt to their role as non-residential fathers.

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE B H&HE —I\RZ53I) 33
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ST - [RINERZE]

BABES VRREBZRBREAENTR  RRE
SLRE T —BRRICER/E - SEBINES
HIERARBERFZODBN  WEBSBSNEHIR
FHEFIBERERRNER  BMUHS - BA -
RIFEFSHER BURENBRRBRERIRE - )
HEEHA RBMOVRSHER - WERBRRNN
AFERIR  RESSBRHIERENEE
BREHRNESSNHEE - EBERRBNER
BHOLVEZRRRAMORBUBHIRNRE
R REGKRBRBERESHTIEM -

=N
Therapeutic groups

Men's Group: "My Emotion Book"

We combined elements of VR micro-films and emotion
education to design an experiential therapy group

for abused men. The group increases participants'
understanding of emotions and emotional needs,

and through learning and activities, enhances their
awareness of inner experiences. Through the process of
naming, acknowledging and grieving, internal emotions
and emotional needs are ultimately transformed and
addressed. The group design integrates educational

and experiential components, incorporating various
intervention techniques and tools, which enable
participants to shift their focus from the external
environment to self-care. The individual's healing journey
within the group allows them to explore additional
strategies to cope with situations and open up new
possibilities for their life and relationships.

3. EHBEEE Community Education Programmes

AR #5 AR
SERVICE TYPE

it B R
COMMUNITY EDUCATIONAL TALK

R BIEEEI
TRAINING FOR MULTI-DISCIPLINARY

TtEIMNRIEE
COMMUNITY OUTREACH PROGRAMME

RANREEEHRENRAARKEBLIZERA
NABNREE FEEAESLIRROVEE - HE
Channel fERIEBHBLEMIYLE @ BFIFERE
KU BEBBERER -

3 S BAEX AR
NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
ORGANISATION(S)|  SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE
1 1 16
NA 2 /3
1 1 5

Our services aim to educate the public and raise
awareness about understanding the issues of male
abuse, with a broader focus on well-being. As HE Channel
serves as a platform for providing information to men,
we collaborate with experts to create interview-style
videos.

BHF2AHE—INRZ50I1) JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

SRS Q&A

HIEREERRBESENIEZESIRINNE
B BANRFERNELRENETESD - UZE
STHNRAE EREE RERLREBBENR
BRE - E¥H IR Facebook PR EBDE
90,000 A °

MESPXZE

BRER  STEEEIKE TBRERNKE
WZEHALEHRBEZNEE  BRXEBER -
BARKEERMEBE LTEEERERBERMEER
ERMETHES - R 1R Facebook LB HERE
%9 150,000 A °

DT EEBRIENZEST

Divorce Q&A for Men

Divorce procedures and family law are of great
relevance and concern to abused men. We invited
lawyer Ms. Vivian Lam Wing Suen, as our guest to explain
the procedures related to divorce, custody, and alimony
from the perspective of abused men. This video reached
more than 90,000 people on the Facebook platform.

Sex Talk Chat Room

The pandemic created many challenges in various
aspects of life and financial woes. With these weighing
heavily, men may have neglected their intimate needs,
which may pose obstacles to marital reconciliation.

To address this concern, we invited a sex education
professional to shed light on maintaining healthy sexual
relationships and fulfilling sex lives. The videos reached
almost 150,000 people.

( BIEHR « WhatsApp * Facebook - #8i5 & BNi#8 L #$5E HE Chats)

Multiple Platforms for Contacting Hidden Male Victims
(MAN Hotline, WhatsApp, Facebook, Website and Online Chat Room-HE Chats)

BARHAGHREREN  BERRTSHZ
EST TLURIAREZEBRMANDEKE WASXK
A - BN BESLRRKE - WhatsApp ILR
BIALE KRB £H5E HE Chats - XE)EBER
BEL  BEREOVIEERFIWE -

TR Facebook RBIGEEEBAEBRKE
BRE URABIZEZRHBEFRRBEANER
RFAMEIFIBIKRENEIE - KXFE - HBIE 93,968 &
958 AREMBRIFIN Facebook EE R A B8
18 -

In order to reach out to more potential service users and
provide better accessibility, the project used different
platforms to broaden the exposure of our services.
These include the MAN hotline, WhatsApp and an online
chat room (HE Chats). This provides more ways for
victims to communicate with us.

We found Facebook and the Project HE@T webpage to
be the best ways to promote our services. The platforms
also provide reliable and useful information for abused
men and can enhance their willingness to seek help.
During the year, there were 93,968 visits to our Facebook
page, and 958 visits to our project website respectively.

[ET449M8 ) 55 A BIYELEE Parent-Child Creative Video Competition

FhEEREHE FTARXBREBEBIRD ' R
BN EARLBERRI L O BMETIEE - 10
BRFEMR RMAED (ELINE] BRAIME
EEs WET 17BRARNESREMLNR
FBEFH  WRBESBIEXE Facebook
Instagram E#&K S 540,523 A - EEEAMBE
MTREEREND  FRHEESFARRNTEM
ERRBZESTIRIHOVRTE -

Amidst the fifth wave of the pandemic in Hong Kong,
children and parents were confined at home. In order
to motivate and encourage parents to play with their
children together and strengthen their relationships, we
organised the Parent-Child Creative Video Competition,
collected 17 creative and entertaining videos and
reached 540,523 people on Facebook and Instagram.
The campaign promoted family harmony in the
community and provided an opportunity for the public
to learn about our services for male victims of IPV.

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE B H&HE —I\RZ53I)
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6. HZIEF Professional Training

[RlFT - BR ]| RRZESTHREME
RBLES

BAR 8 BEPARBHERFTOZTE  FRE
ERBHERNBUZEENLER  UDFER
ERBERMENN @ BERESTOHRBELR
BERTIZBRESIRENFTZHHRRS
URBARNEXALTHE LR ERBNRE -

SO BRABRMIEL  BRERBRERR -
HRBERAENRARABETHE  HRERE
MERBFBPOER - 2EZSHITEHAREL -
RSIADEEROEE  HEIBERBETRER
STRIBHARBR -

THEONE - R AIELL
B RIRee

Award Presentation
Ceremony of Parent-
Child Creative Video
Competition

"From Innovation to Connection" Research
Press Conference cum Service Sharing on
Supporting Male Victims of IPV

We organised a research press conference cum service
sharing in August 2022 by sharing our experience of
working with the victims, especially with the use of
virtual reality technology in intervention. The research
report of our study of the needs and situations of male
victims of IPV was also shared in the conference which
aims to raise the public and professionals' awareness on
the issues of male victims of IPV.

We also organised VR experience workshops, enhancing
dialogue with service users and researchers, and

the use of social media in social services for the
participants. Both conferences and workshops had
positive responses and attracted media attention with 9
different media outlets covering the research findings of
this project.

BE5SHHE—IVRF=L5B0) JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

(BT - ER] XRZESTHRBMERBI=ZES

Research Press Conference-cum-service sharing

HERIR S RIRFEF M Research Report and Service Manual

RIEEBRBESEET IS RB 2ENREHR -
BXBE (SRBHEBENFENBSINRER
FE| c ZHREAT 58 HREAERE 163
BUDEZSETRAD  WEBT 3 @KIE/N
i 2EORRXBZEBSINER TE2NMBE
HEVKE - It ERBT T RESTBINBRUR
RFERENETDOELE -

AN BRIRBRERERT —AIEESHORBFM
S TIBE 6 FARBHRBICR - BARHM
SREEBEIE - LRENEBHE - BAIRE -
BANEXRNBNERRSFERBRNBUNR
EBTRBERED 4 -

' ENZE

ImER TR ERRGE] FRRR

sREEERHERD
B+HREARE
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Research Report

We conducted an in-depth, 2-year study in collaboration
with the University of Hong Kong, focusing on "The
Situation and Needs of Men Affected by Intimate
Partner Violence'. The study used 58 questionnaires,
conducted in-depth interviews with 16 male victims, and
organised 3 focus groups to comprehensively explore
their circumstances, needs, and challenges. Moreover, it
showcased the project's efficacy and positive responses
from the service users.

In addition, we compiled a comprehensive service
manual that consolidates our accumulated experience
over the past 6 years of working with male victims.

We shared the manual with relevant social service
organisations to foster knowledge sharing. We truly
believe that our expertise and practical insights can
bring valuable benefits in planning and delivering
services to men and male victims of IPV.

licEsE il

Service Manual
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JOCKEY CLUB PROJECT STRIDE (1/10/2022-31/3/2023)

PR #5B4E SERVICE OBJECTIVES

REFRFEGRREDRK
BREK - BEARDH

BEEERRERANINHR
FARREER  REM

RANREBEIRERT
EBERBNHEE -

Raise public awareness
on domestic violence
and the intergenerational
cycle of violence.

REXERARBEEXERT
RESFIELRER
BN KA -
Enhance the

knowledge and skills of
multi-disciplinary and

REART - BHOZE MEHEZEEEMALE -
FUBRRNTE - WERRBRRRER S
Provide support services BRI * 3 -
to adults who have FENER -
experienced absence, By using methods that

pain, or violence during
their childhood, in order
to reduce the impact

of adverse childhood
experiences.

uncover inner resilience,
help service users foster
positive, harmonious,

and caring interactions in
their intimate and parent-
child relationships.

RSB SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS

the NGO community
in handling cases with
adverse childhood
experience cases.

1. BEXRRBEHEIRFE Case Work and Counselling Services

FE2022/23 FE BB 16 BEXE RHMFA
RERAVHERY - -THOREHERY - B
BRFLNBRROMNEEEHFHILENTER
W RMENERYHESNEREFT PRSI
BREE WOFEMMANBEEE - ABRBRK
MVEBERR -

-t
Ry, W
-

In 2022/23, we received a total of 16 cases and provided
in-depth counselling services. Through individual

case counselling services, we helped explore clients'
childhood adversities. This involves assisting the client in
describing and exploring the trauma they experienced
during their childhood, thereby helping them identify
and understand the emotional responses triggered by
these childhood adversities and how these emotions
impact their daily lives, relationships, and mental well-
being.

38 BHE2AHE—INRZ50I) JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

it B % A& &) Community Education Programmes

AR %8R!
SERVICE TYPE

REHREHEE

FAMILY EDUCATIONAL TALK

BRBIEXIE
TRAINING FOR MULTI-DISCIPLINARY

REHBHEE

BALZAHAERR - N\ BRHERE - ORK
RBLEESREZEHE  MEFHHUABRBEAR
NEEIEERIRE -

S BAR 4 BRIUKRE [RERE] » B
2EMU [RE) BRENZER - 0 - REREID
BRIH  RENEREEREXIBEREFIE
BRBRNTERRS - RERENMSBAF T
EREDE  BUHEBELR EXAL - RRY
BRBNNDBEREAEBERNKITRE -

“E8B BREX AR
NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
ORGANISATION(S)| ~ SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE
4 4 193
4 4 136

Family Educational Talk

We mainly target to parents and students and deliver
the talks at tertiary institutions, primary schools and
kindergartens, with the aims to raise their awareness
and understanding of the intergenerational transmission
of domestic violence issues.

J41N3D NOIINIATYd IDNITOIA DILSIWOQA HNIT ANOWHVH aNn1d AFADOr

Since April, we launched an online "Family Channel’,
which regularly provides online talks for the public.
The Family Channel shares "family" related topics,
such as the ideal balance between encouragement
and punishment, the emotional development and
brain growth of children, the seven elements of
positive childhood experience etc. Experts are also
invited to educate the public, professionals, parents'
understanding of intergenerational violence in order to
enhance their skills in using positive ways to discipline
children.

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE B H&HE —I\RZ53I) 39



1
=
5
e
S
B
B
=

40

5 \\Ig

3. EtElR - BRBRIBELR

Project Website, Self-assessment Questionnaire and Online Videos

sTEIBIG

RESKRBSIENTRHERE - RARISTEWE
G BNETEEZMEN - B - WABHNTS
ABMNE - DFEEAEEORNE KRB SR
B DESKRERNERRZRERBHEE

R =RISESS

REBARHEFIERLRNBAREE DB
RASHKEBHENESHE  RAZEITBLETESE
HARATRBEBHSEBZER - TG TEEER
FRUEBFYELRIEH (ACE Index) » Wi
KENESR - WG TENERBRFBERTED
fEBBI2 A - UNESBRREIRRBER

EEERENERRE

B T LT R
g et R

4. [BERY] HEDZ Story Telling by Buddies

R 6 BRAMS 1 ULHBRAUEBEADE
—BRERETRECERBNNE  BURALR
HEFRFFRASOER LRUCEESS
NEERYLEREBHBENEFRE - BREN

(] BRBRBARADRE - WEBETS 2
ROTE RE 6 UBKRASR - 2RBREH
6 BIABTIEL - TER [—A—HEDF
BEXBBASFLES -

Project Website

To facilitate the sustainable development of our service
programme, we have established a dedicated website
for this project. It serves as our main online platform for
information dissemination and service promotion. We
also regularly write articles and publish them in blog for
the purpose of further collaboration with professionals
and service promotion in the future.

Online Self-assessment Questionnaire

In order to promote public awareness and recognition of
adverse childhood experiences and enhance motivation
to seek services, we have developed an online self-
assessment questionnaire for the public and programme
participants to fill in. Upon completion, the assessment
tool instantly calculates scores and provides feedback
to users using the Adverse Childhood Experience

Index, while also offering help-seeking information. This
assessment tool is also used for screening purposes
during talks and workshops to collect data and identify
service needs.

SRR

Self-Assessment Questionnaire

In June 2023, we invited a female buddy, through the
medium of a dance performance, to produce a narrative
video on experiences of domestic violence during her
childhood. We aim to enlighten and inform the public
about the trauma inflicted by domestic violence during
childhood, and how individuals can find the confidence
within themselves to rebuild their lives whilst confronting
the inadequacies of their past.

"Buddies" gatherings are peer support service. 2
gatherings have successfully taken place, with 6
individuals participated. We will launch a 6 session co-
learning workshop titled "Storytelling with Playback
Theater". Professional drama actors will be invited to
provide guidance and instruction in the workshop.

BE5SHHE—IVRF=L5B0) JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

B 2158 Professional Training

EAEE  RMUEMSBANBETOIZE KRIE
BSERENS, PZTEFYELCRONBERED
BENOEIN  RABRIUITEBRGNSIERKR
ROBBRENALIRHERE - RANA/LES T
EBRRBE - M THNHESET T 3 BHFHEEI -
BHE 136 B2 NEHRE -

In this fiscal year, we conducted a sharing session
with the Social Welfare Department. We promoted
our service content, shared the concepts of adverse
childhood experiences and intergenerational
transmission of violence, as well as established a
partnership with them to refer and provide services
to those in need. We organised 3 more professional
trainings for social work students, social workers, and
counselors. A total of 136 participants attended.

SRR

https://www.jcprojectstride.harmonyhousehk.org/
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MAN HOTLINE

PR #5B4Z SERVICE OBJECTIVES

(4

AR
HARMONY LANE
FOBEDR 201 FMIL - UREFBOHED - HORR

ERFERHITEHBERAERS  RFEBAIt
BHE  UERRENSEBHOFBEMR - UWRHRE

Harmony Lane was established in 2011 at Shek Lei Estate
in Kwai Tsing. The centre is committed to providing a
wide range of services, including emotional education,

==
>
ES
o
z
=<
>
4
| m

fIH98E -

parent-child activities, and community education
programmes. Our aim is to strengthen and build
harmony at home and prevent domestic violence.

EBILSKmESN [RESKBEZE REZIREZNR REBRERNRE RIZTEBIRHERB
BNOR - EZNEE - BRNSTHUBHAR NBELTRHEBESR BNOTARBROE S =]
Stop abusive Encourage male TR HRE ERSHONESE MRS - ARF5E4Z SERVICE OBJECTIVES
behaviour of male batterers to take Z A - IR e Provide crisis P P P P P
batterers. responsibility for Encourage men Provide emotional intervention and
abusive behaviour. who are affected support and timely counselling
by domestic relevant community to male victims of
violence to resolve resources to intimate partner REB/NBERHHE RPBBNEBBRE RIREZRNFE REBRIGHRIE NNRXSEBEBR
their problems men affected by violence. BRLEBHER R=E - LREBRHEEIIR QAEHRLZE  UE ERNHNARKE
effectively in domestic violence. % BERBRE Identify and INEEE - BEA TR RBEEI R - T
anon-violent REBRERE - provide early - Provide parent- Enhance
manner. BITEE AR - intervention for Provide individual child activities community
Help children children who and group and parenting education on the
recognise and have witnessed counselling and skills training prevention of
learn appropriate domestic violence.  healing services to strengthen domestic violence
ﬂﬁ}% W Eg SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS ways of expressing to children who harmony at home. in Kwai Tsing
their emotions have witnessed District.

BFIZB MAN ( B ) 8RR 2022/23 FEEE 274 @
ARFSZRE - HDPAY 148 @K E (54%) BSHREZRNIIE

WA

In 2022/23, we received 274 service calls through
the MAN Hotline, of which 148 (54%) were related to

domestic violence or marital problems.

BTEIRKEHRET SUMMARY OF MAN HOTLINE

through emotional
education
services.

domestic violence.

BRF5AZ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS
1 4 8 1. BRR#HERFS Casework and Counselling Services

F2022/23FE BMAGHZE2IBRE I
RIUFIRERARKES 89 HitHERE - EPRIE

M ERRER N RIEREB VIR KAIKE

Statistics of Hotline Calls Seeking Help with Domestic Violence and Marital Problems
In 2022/23, we supported 21 children who had

witnessed domestic violence and provided 89 individual

#8IRAIZE Marital Problem ST ERE S RBERSERT - counselling sessions to them and their family members,
31 (21%) including on-site counselling and play therapy at
schools.
2. B TI{E Group Work
) Br¥Ef=
EA82%5 Mutual Violence Male Victim of Domestic Violence REBRIUBEROEINERBBERZEANE Our Emotional Education and Therapeutic Group
28 (19%) 62 (42%) MR BHPRLESL  FESHEENSR for Children is designed specifically for children who
RENTS  DESBEMN EHPREREE have witnessed domestic violence. We teach them
T+ HEEER EEEERAIE - R 2022/23 FE - RFADDIR ho:jv to iiergifyfmlc;tions, differenlt?/pfslof violsnce
Female Abuser of Domestic Violence = ey and methods of self-protection, while helping them
o Wi &/‘I\%%%? SER7BREN RE express their negative emotions and heal past trauma

2 (1%) NELE BARRMELE DB [EAE through art. In 2022/23, we rendered 5 children groups
St EEER FRERNIME] R [EOREREHRBEINE] D in Kindergarten and 7 children groups in primary
Male Abuser of Domestic Violence YIBREER A BREIOEHRDEEAREREBSCS school. Regarding Parent Group, we provided "Positive
14 (10%) RelicShicimiciRomesticioenes NEREEH  RTINZBIRIE - )R 2022/23F  Parenting Group' and "Self-compassion Parent Group".

11 (7%) B RASHENRT 20 BRE/E - In 2022/23, we rendered 20 parent groups in total.
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xI
>
ANV (S| I\HEETER SNMAR | (S BEX AR =
SEIE?/I}iiEE'I}?’gPE NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF SEg;E/TiiEE'?iPE NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF 2
GROUP(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE ORGANISATION(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE E
=z
SREERRERARIE o = -
EMOTIONAL EDUCATION AND THERAPEUTIC 12 95 513 . ﬂﬁgﬁ% EQ;:E)SS 5 19 286
GROUP FOR CHILDREN
RE/E EREBEBE (/N2)
e crol 738 EMOTIONAL EDUCATIONAL TALK 11 12 1,712
(PRIMARY SCHOOL)
BERSTh (WHER/N2)
EXPERIENTIAL WORKSHOP 17 41 856
(KINDERGARTEN & PRIMARY SCHOOL)
INSENSE ($H#E )
STORYTELLING WORKSHOP (KINDERGARTEN) 21 33 1’028
[E] RERS (PN )
STORYTELLING WORKSHOP (CENTRE-BASED) NA 17 289
RERHBE / TIEH
PARENTS TALK / WORKSHOP 19 19 401
DSEBERTERIR o BT
ildren express emotions throu ames FRETHEERRERS
chidrenexe ons throudh g S ey PARENT-CHILD ACTIVITY 17 27 402
RRBEEE
3. ﬂﬁ;ﬁé}] Education Services COMMUNITY EDUCATION ACTIVITY NA 4 1’979
RINBEBHE  REUBZREZNRENS With the purpose of enhancing emotional education
Z RASBFRONEREEERE =228/ & and identifying children affected by domestic violence e P
BB ER L EE R RN E YR for early intervention, various services were delivered ]’ b G 1 [(FURET kit EIEEES

5E - LBIUNBARRER AZTBEEFIH

to primary school and kindergarten students, equipping

them with good emotional skills to build harmonious

SEFETNRE - ANER 2021 EFRETEH
8 [FBRR] B8 - WAERER (VR) A8E
IR BEETEE  UERAFNEERK
KOS ETHERERE LI -

44 FOEEATC HARMONY LANE

relationships with others. With the support of The Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, a new Harmony
Express with virtual reality technology was ready to
provide services in 2021. Together with other activities,
we conducted the emotional education programmes
in a more creative and entertaining ways for better
learning experience.

IRIFERR/ )\ BT RANIBRE A RSB GBI PRERRE
Conducting various emotional education workshops and supportive activities for students and
parents in kindergartens and primary schools

PN

' "Harmony Family Kit" mobile app
T 1 [
ahE

BRENTHE SRR ENERMR
Promoting harmonious family relationships
through community education programme

F2022/23F B BABIT T 12280 BREHE
B8 HRBES 41710URE - EPBER 1,817 fiL
REETITRETGE - BED » BAIRRHAE
55% & 32% N2 EZERERBUVERITER - Bk
BEERE -

AAmN RGeS

[\BRERR
Children Hotline

In 2022/23, we reached out to 4,171 students in 122
sessions of emotional education programmes and
conducted risk assessments of domestic violence with
1,817 children. According to the questionnaires, 55% and
32% of students have witnessed quarrels and brawls
between parents respectively. The situation calls for
attention.

HARMONY LANE FOSKC
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SURVEY ON EMOTION EDUCATION SERVICES N R e
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Mt BRI\ RRERSE
Statistics of Questionnaires Completed by Kindergarten and Primary 1 ’072 ™ Yes
School Students 342 (31.9%)

28 No
SEHERTINNEEE 703 (65.6%)
Satisfaction with the Service
BBEDOZ No Answer

27 (2.5%)

$8BEE No Answer
59 (5.5%)

A= Unsatisfactory
25 (2.3%)

M= Satisfactory

988 (92.2%)

BERNEA T HIHERORSE
Increased Understandings toward Emotion
HIRERHA REERXZERERAIRA

Published original picture books about
emotional education and children

BBOE No Answer witnessing family violence
56 (5.2%)
RB@7R Disagree B Agree
% 994 (92.7% = . .
22 (2.1%) ( ) 4. BEDZE Professional Sharing
EEBRREBEREZNNEBEL -  RAEERA To prevent and handle domestic violence cases, the
ATHRE+PEE - FTHRHEZIBEATHER involvement and communication amongst professionals,
R BFF : Z8 TIRYSRSRES &M such as teachers, social workers and childcare workers
TR HAHS R ETERISNRE are crucial. This helps identify children who are either
B EER AW EEMARNRANESE  WRHBYHZE - § experiencing abuse or witnessing domestic violence at
FEH N . . . .
Witnessed Quarrels between Family Members B SRS25HT  NRETHESEZHR home, anFi provides them with a'pproprla'te services to
B MRENSES S EERe S BN - meet their needs. At the same time, sharing between
h professionals can also strengthen the sensitivity of
workers on detecting child abuse cases and enhance
BB No Answer their skills on handling such cases.
9 £ 2022/23 FE - BFIBHH 14 BNFEIZE - In 2022/23, we conducted 14 sessions of professional
20 (1.9%)
B Yes B 230 fIEE A THAETWOHRINZSRBEEDN training for a total of 230 professional workers. We
590 (55%) SBERMPIFTEIERE - shared our experiences on identifying children who
9% No are affected by domestic violence and the supportive

services they need.
462 (43.1%)

: SHEIBR

i www.harmonylane.harmonyhousehk.org
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NBSREFER
BUNNY HEARS CHILDREN HOTLINE

IR ¥3 B 4E SERVICE OBJECTIVES

RAEBRMBREIE -

Provide emotional

NARREHRELRESR
FIBYRE

REHIZREZEN REBFZNRERHH
RE - B -

MR EZE
FAMILY HARMONY SPACE

[40 DEBRENVEXM ) STBIBPRRBIT (BB
BRATE/ED » 1R 2021 FETAHPINGRIL T EXRE
Tl REBALREZEBEFN - ERRBBESRE
B [ERER| RE—BFEENNEQHAKRES
R UEHBARBE  RERBSBABRBK - SN
BEZT  RBARBLVEANS NERE - RN

The project "40 Minutes @Harmony Space" was funded
by Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited. Family Harmony
Space was established in 2021. The centre was located
at Yuen Long town centre, providing a place to relax,
heal and, learn "compassionate communication'.
"Compassionate communication” encourages honest

support for children.

Enhance children's

understanding of
domestic violence
prevention.

IRFEZAZ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS

1R2022/23FE /) BRERRILEE 5,242 @KE -
Hp 72 BREZEZRANHERE  BERNBHARE
ABRE xR BiEEE  2RUVXEMESSE -

f/J\B8 Whatsapp 6515 8822 B T 422 B&EH -

RETRIRRE (TEIRRF )

Statistics of Hotline Calls (More than one service may be selected)

Early identification of
children affected by
domestic violence.

Provide counselling
services to children in
need.

In 2022/23, the Bunny hEars Children Hotline received a
total of 5,242 calls, of which 72 children were provided
with over-the-phone counselling service, covering
issues of personal growth, interpersonal relationship,

emotions, school and family problems. Also, Bunny hEars

Whatsapp received 422 enquiries.

INERE IR IRE ST SUMMARY OF BUNNY HEARS CHILDREN HOTLINE

5,242

RS BUNBRE HERREME -

and non-violent self-expressions in coping with intra/

PR F5 %452 SERVICE TARGETS
THERER © BFSTULAL

inter-personal relationships. Ultimately, one can achieve
a balanced body-mind-spirit and take part in building a
harmonious family as well as a loving community.

Residents in Yuen Long District, including multi-cultural communities

PR #5 B 4E SERVICE OBJECTIVES

BREBINGE &
Z2NERBPEBERE
& - mEBEN -
Enhance the
awareness of
one's emotions
and relieve stress
through mindful
activities.

EESRER B
B—RBFEENVIE
BORRESH
DESB@ARBRE -
RERNERERR °
Promote
compassionate
communication;
advocate the use
of positive and

RV BBNE
sX#EHFE U
BUNEBRER
R o

Organise parent-
child activities and
promote respectful
parenting

for building a
harmonious family.

(4

BRSBTS
g EEHEARN
W RSB
ISRV -
Promote racial
harmony in the
community
through organising
multi-cultural
activities.

DRI TTRA B HEE
KENBHARK
BIE  BHRE
= YA

Enhance community
education on family
harmony to prevent
domestic violence in
Yuen Long District.

DELE Theme Sharing
267 (5%)

1Q & 1Q Quiz
389 (7%)

;e Song
485 (9%)

1A News
1,371 (26%)

AW Educational Story
1,359 (26%)

non-violent self-
expression to cope
with personal
emotions, family
and interpersonal
relationships.

RS ZS SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS

1. EXRREHEIRF Casework and Counselling Services

FE2022/23 FE - BAIGHASET 42 BRE
BA BRET3UAATHERYE  EPEBERER to 42 families, with a total of 93 headcounts. Our
REELE BA - XERREWHE  SEARE services included child-centred counselling with play,

430 o individual, couple and family counselling, 430 total
person times reached.

In 2022/23, we provided 394 counselling sessions
/NKDF Fun Facts
709 (14%)

01/ Direct Calls
662 (13%)

48 FOEEATC HARMONY LANE FAMILY HARMONY SPACE FIE5ZRBEZCR) 49
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2. /NETIE Group Work

Cfeac ey |

ZREMBE ) ENEDERIE  RB2NEBE
PERSBRZ  BHEET - E2NERFRIDUAE
WRIBKER SANSBRHNSNEEERE 82
SFERAEIC -

ETRBYE
BADBIRANBREZE BRNYHHERR/NBE
MADREUNSRER/NE  HREBERE  RR

REE  ZRARRUFRNNEQSARESH
EHBABRIRERR -

BANZEEPRTEE  KERSEAHE - XA
ZREGBEC HECEBLHEE  USERIMEE
Z3HRE - BIIANEORERR -

AR Z5 AR
SERVICE TYPE

Emotion Awareness Group

Assist participants to foster self-awareness of
feelings, focusing on the present, and in doing so, use
appropriate methods to accept and let go of the pain
triggered by past traumatic experiences.

Compassionate Communication Education
We hosted compassionate communication groups at
Family Harmony Space, kindergartens and primary
schools in the district. Targets were children, parents
and couples. We aim to advocate the use of non-
violent and positive way of self-expression to cope
with personal emotions, family and interpersonal
relationships.

We promote respectful parenting through family
activities, encourage parents to practise self-care
and show empathy, and thus to nurture children with
empathy, building harmonious family relationship.

RERER/E
EMOTION AWARENESS GROUP

SE/INE
CHILDREN GROUP

RE/E
PARENTS GROUP

RE/E
COUPLE GROUP

NEEE ANV EEEGE ZNAR
NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
GROUP(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE

2 10 56
6 36 207
§) 36 160

HERANWERER)\BEE - BRERERGE - O2IEERESREBRIONIEE

Holding non-violent commmunication activities at kindergartens and primary schools to deliver compassionate communication skills to participants

R FEZEE) FAMILY HARMONY SPACE

Tt B3 & & & Community Education Programmes

% HEHe 0 AR
SEégﬁiﬁfng NUMBER. OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
ORGANISATION(S)|  SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE
BRBIERE 1 1 13
TRAINING FOR MULTI-DISCIPLINARY

g
z
X
>
£
o
z
=
5
>
o)

| ™

FENE A Harmony Corner

NERETZHEAR (AR] IBIRBRALIE
—BEZFVNREEERBERENE[H - DIOLUKE
RIERRELTHE  REESERNVEY  RUHKAER
BSERSZBESFNTRNEE  REZHTEBALRE
B ZRAKRELNVEANSINERR -

1R 2022/23 FE - BRAI—HEITT 169 HEE &
BERFIBAR HFVRE - 2 BT HSE #B
754 ARZE -

Family Harmony Space utilized the "five senses
concept' to create a space for the community to
practise mindfulness and deal with their negative
emotions. Decorated with greenery, soft music and
natural elements, the centre provides a pleasant
atmosphere for the community to relax, encouraging
everyone to achieve a balanced body-mind-spirit.

In 2022/23, we conducted 169 sessions of different
activities, including storytelling, mindfulness exercise,
art experience and festival celebration etc., reached
754 person times in total.

ENBILVERE - BESHSHINTRNGE) - B2 B3N8 ERE

Enhance the balance of body-mind-spirit through various mindful activities at Harmony Corner

Tt EHEZE Community Harmony Education

£ 2022/23 F£E » ASEIRTIBARAARBILE KK
BR fMI2BHETIRRITILEE BN
#ETTERANTREL  BRITEBHER -

In 2022/23, our project organised volunteer trainings
and multicultural activities for families from various
cultural backgrounds, aiming at building a loving
community together.

FAMILY HARMONY SPACE AU35ZRBEZ2RS
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. HEEB L5 AR
SEg\ﬁ/ﬁiﬁfng NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
ORGANISATION(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE

T Elller

VOLUNTEER TRAINING 3 12 /8

FO5E B EREIl6R
HARMONY FOOTBALL TRAINING NA 29 296
M
HARMONY TOUR 10 15 2,264

RREBSENAEBNET - BRSRERELIIR - E—
EEEREE

Organising volunteer training for volunteers from different
agencies, further promote compassionate communication

RHEADREERRZDTTRIR A T/ERIR
IRt ER BRI

Providing multicultural activities for families
from various cultural backgrounds to fulfill
racial harmony in the community

ZLEE - BEEERBEREZERE Connecting Needy Families via Multiple Platforms

RARHEAIVREREN  BEEAREIUR
BREBIRMANER BEABBAEERSK:
Whatsapp itRZBHAEE ~ TR Facebook F
Instagram * URMBIGEE - AEE - #£5 3,017 A
REBIABRFIOMEREE - WH 1,064 ARZAE
SHEIRS -

In order to reach more potential service users and
provide better accessibility, the project used different
platforms to increase exposure and influence.

These included advertisement boards, WhatsApp,
Facebook, Instagram and project webpage. This year,
we have reached 3,017 and 11,064 via social media and
webpage accordingly.

HRZERBBEZAH Publication of Non-violent Communication (NVC) Resources

=ERBBIBEF

REBBERFIRANRSTREK - BEFHT 22 F
RBRZFR 20 RH/EF ° ’E‘@Fﬂ'-ﬁﬂﬁg-ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁqﬂ
X RY - BBRBERS  BREFRERRE
ﬁﬂ&f%ﬁﬁ?%ﬂ@@ﬁﬂ%% BYFEE
E2EEERECENTY ZBRRRIL—F
TR - DURER IR °

MFERFEZEE FAMILY HARMONY SPACE

NVC Game Cards

We designed and published NVC game cards. The
whole set of cards has a total of 22 feelings cards and
20 needs cards. All cards are with Chinese, English,
Nepali, and Urdu on it. Children and parents are
encouraged to foster a habit of sharing their feelings
and needs by using the cards. Another side of the
cards printed with different missions, including chat
topics and love language actions. We encouraged
children and parents to complete those missions
together for improving parent-child relationship.

N ;m@%ﬁ

(42 RREEZER - ERERRBBUE)

(42 RREEEZER - SRBEBRBYE) &
ZREZEPET 4 XRNNKRSB - TRAOR
BEREL EPHBE_ER  RRIAFTAFHE
B ROTRZBTEMETURRBN S ERFE
®RE - TR [SHFEC) BRER  RRIFLE
TLIRREERALN 28 XIKE - BBEBRN/NE
B BNESTEIHMRERZNRTE  BFRF
—BLGERNNERS X EHRB A BEIAKRES
R BZEHEQNSHERE  RERENE -

(NFEEEQR) ERBERE

(NBBEEOR) BARDBNBZRRAILR -
SHREAR/NFENEE BPNECESEEE
Aipe BEBODHESHED BEB—-QAK
BNSE—SHEENVBER - ERERNE
WEH  BEABBERESROAMY - ERFIE
HHEBAIANBZHNFER - BERSBEER -
ROBRGBZRNYE  EEARZENOE
OESNENTEBREETPERSRER -8
AEHBEITPX  &AX - BBHZUSELBMRA
ARTRETEWIEUEFSNEARE - MPX
RIREE 81 BRHBESBER - BERKARH
AL EBESSEE -

22 BaNet

E VRS
NVC Game Cards

(42 REIEFESSEN - EREERBIES)
NVC Parenting Journal

BELEE

https://harmonyspace.harmonyhousehk.org

(EUTRIE Ry
Sl R R

NVC Parenting Journal

NVC Parenting Journal encouraged parents to follow
the first 14-day activities, opening their five senses
and practicing mindfulness. They could follow the
audio guidance of mindful exercises by scanning the
QR code in the journal. After that, parents could start
the remaining 28 days journey with their children. By
completing fun missions, parent-child could learn
NVC to embrace different emotions and interpersonal
relationships, enhance family harmony.

Little Ant is Approaching NVC Picture Book

Little Ant is Approaching is an original picture book
published by Harmony House. The story captures an
encounter of a boy and an ant, describes their kind
and compassionate interactions. This book is full of
elements of Hong Kong culture that local readers

can resonate with it. Compassionate communication
stated that when people communicate heartfully and
connect with one another's feelings and needs, natural
compassion flourished. Compassionate dialogues were
demonstrated through the interactions of characters
in order to show the possible and natural use of it in
everyday life. The Chinese, English, Nepalese, and
Urdu versions have been published. Public can read
the e-version on the project website and the Chinese
version can be borrowed in 81 Hong Kong Public
Libraries for greater access.

R N

EERIW Y Ty
@ hh

CNBEERR) S2EBEA
Little Ant is Approaching NVC Picture Book

@ EREEE
Family Harmony Space

FAMILY HARMONY SPACE AU35ZRBEZ2RS
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IKESYE COLLABORATION

AER2022/23 F£E » EBRONBIVEEBRAL DBETE  BIUSIHASRE  HARZSRBFECRE

READREANED FTORRI [ HRBE » NEBER] HIL - FRMAB—RRVEHTEFASHBBHOAL

HEREE -

M =5 Central Church BYBMHIRESI8ED
Thank you to the Central Church for the donation of supermarket
cash coupon

e RHEOHBSIZSRIBERBRIIOVRISE AT EME N RIS
g - B thifievEee

Thank you to The Rock Foundation for organising magic and art

activities for our service users, inspiring their untapped potential

m [XE1 Birthday Happiness Asia IR 9 B&k 11 B RRERF G REEMELS -

BHEEHEEET T AR EERTSPH RS EAS - Ffig
REARFT LHEHKEBED

Thank you to the Ng Teng Fong Charitable Foundation for giving cash coupons
to our service users during Chinese New Year, so that they could buy new
clothes and shoes for their families and children

G Asia Pacific Soccer School IR 11 RAIGE R IKEXE2 2 IRE/HR - 1=FHhIFI
BIRIRETD

Thank you to Asia Pacific Soccer School for organising soccer training for our
Harmony Football Group, improving their football skills

ROFIEHTHED

Thank you to Birthday Happiness Asia for holding a birthday party for our children service users in September and November, making their birthdays extra

special

INAESHE COLLABORATION

In 2022/23, we received various donations from a number of benevolent organisations and individuals who have supported
our services and jointly provide different assistance to families affected by domestic violence, which fully embodying our
"Kindle Light of Hope - Foster Family Harmony" spirit. Once again, we would like to express our heartfelt thanks to all our

supporters.

O BHLBZRERNTER RIEDE] - OL2BE LR - B2NE
BT —K
Thank you to ENM Holdings Limited for arranging a family day camp
activity for our service users and providing volunteers to assist, making it
amemorable day for the participants

m RHASNNEETER 6 BR 9 BEMEFINRES SR T RLET AR
SIRTARSRRIGED - NsRAFIEVADEERR 5 BafR
Thank you to Nu Skin Force For Good Foundation for sponsoring
Cooking and Parent-Child Singing-Bowl Workshops for our families
in June and September, providing an opportunity to enhance
harmonious relationships

BN FERBILOVEE) - EHSNRETEE I NSE RIS
B

Thank you to the sponsorship of the Zonta Club of Kowloon, the
discharged families bought a brand new refrigerator or washing
machine for use in their new homes

M) ECBFHIMIEREED - WBTRESRBERASER - UIKIES
ERUEEHEE
Christie's supports our mission and raised funds by a staff bake sale,
assisting female survivors to rebuild their lives

COLLABORATION NAESTE
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Harmony House is in need of more stable funding to sustain
its service development on combating domestic violence
and promoting family harmony. We have been blessed
with continuous funding support from the Social Welfare
Department, Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust,
Community Chest of Hong Kong, Bank of China (Hong
Kong) Limited, Zonta Club of Kowloon, many corporates
and individual donors for the coming year.

In 2023/24, our Shelter, 24-hour Woman Hotline, Man Hotline
and Harmony Link Domestic Violence Prevention Centre
will continue to provide immediate and emergent support
to individuals and families in crises of domestic violence.
The Family Harmony Space will keep on educating the
service users of Yuen Long with non-violent communication
skills to resolve their family conflicts and improve their
interpersonal relationships. Harmony Lane and our new
Harmony Express, a mobile truck for conducting emotion
education for children, will maintain its proactive support

to children, parents, teachers and social workers for child
protection.

We will also actively raise donations for tangible and in-
kind assistance to help our grassroots families because
community support is heartwarming and will boost their
self-esteem. We are grateful that we can give every Shelter
resident a care bag of food and necessities at admission in
the coming year. Moreover, some low-income residents are
eligible for travelling subsidies when they are discharged
from the Shelter.

With the launching of a new Jockey Club project on
services supporting men by the end of 2023, we will use
outreach and online service models to approach more men
to induce their help-seeking intention. These approaches
will overcome the geographical limits and time constraints
imposed by the current mostly centre-based services. The
main feature of the project is to support men in resilience
building and interpersonal skills education. We aim to
screen potential cases in need of assistance and engage
them in getting social services.

We are dedicated to serving people at risk of domestic
violence timely and effectively. We will work collaboratively
and diligently to fostering a community with care, respect
and harmonious family relationships.
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PITOE B RE DEFERNECRE R 2023 F3 8 The Reports and Statements presented in following pages are
M BEENERBREBRSE  WRESELARKTHER extracted from the Audited Financial Statements of Harmony
SO —REE - BRI BRESORFE House Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023. These should
KMWE www.harmonyhousehk.org EF] ° be read in conjunction with notes to the financial statements
which can be viewed, together with the full set of Audited
Financial Statements, on the Company's website www.

harmonyhousehk.org.

REMT SR SEERERT MR < AEMHFRESTRNZERBE www.harmonyhousehk.org R °
The Annual Financial Report (AFR) prepared in accordance with the requirements as set out by
the Social Welfare Department Lump Sum Grant Manual can be viewed

on the Company's website www.harmonyhousehk.org.

EIEIFEIRE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fodd 2 F A MR 2> 3])

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report together with the audited financial
statements of Harmony House Limited (the “Company”) for the year ended 31 March 2023,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal activity of the Company is to provide comprehensive services to individuals and
families affected by domestic violence including a rent free shelter for abused women and
children. Over the years, we have expanded our work to include therapeutic and preventative
services that aim to help domestic violence victims of all genders and races with the goal of
promoting harmonious family relationships. In addition, our activities also include community
education, school outreach, crisis intervention, case counselling, supportive group therapy,
hotline services and advocacy for policies and legislations.

The shelter premises are provided by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial performance of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2023 and the financial
position of the Company as at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 10 to 44,

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report were as follows:

Dr. Kam Chak Wah

Ms. Chui Chi Yan Daisy

Ms. Chan Ching Lan Jean

Ms. Wong Hing Chun

Mrs. Koo Au Cheuk Ming Anna

Mrs. Crosbie-Walsh Penny Soh Peng
Mr. Leung Hong Shun Alexander

Dr. Chui Wing Ho William (appointed on 13 December 2022)
Ms. Wong Wai Yee Louisa (appointed on 13 December 2022)
Prof. Wong Yuen Ha (appointed on 13 December 2022)
Ms. Leung Ka Lo Caroline (appointed on 13 December 2022)
Ms. Wong Wai Man Deanna (appointed on 13 December 2022)
Prof. Lam Ching Man (appointed on 3 June 2023)

Dr. Ho Choi Wa (appointed on 3 June 2023)

Prof. Ng Man Lun (resigned on 18 November 2022)
Dr. Chan Tak Mau (resigned on 3 June 2023)

In accordance with Article 43 of the Company’s Articles of Association, the following directors
retire and being eligible, may offer themselves for re-election for the forthcoming year:

Ms. Wong Hing Chun
Dr. Kam Chak Wah
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HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(FoddZ FA M 4])

DIRECTORS' REPORT

In accordance with Article 36 of the Company's Articles of Association, the following directors
retire and being eligible, may offer themselves for re-election for the forthcoming year:

Dr. Chui Wing Ho William
Ms. Wong Wai Yee Louisa
Prof. Wong Yuen Ha

Ms. Leung Ka Lo Caroline
Ms. Wong Wai Man Deanna
Prof. Lam Ching Man

Dr. Ho Choi Wa

MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

Mo transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance in relation to the Company’s business to
which the Company was a party and in which a director of the Company or an entity connected
with a director is material interested, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted during or at the end
of the financial year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company a party to any arrangements to enable the directors
of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Harmony House Limited (“HH" or the “Agency”) was established in 1985 as the first shelter for
abused women and their children in Hong Kong. Today, HH has developed into a one-stop
anti-domestic violence service agency, with a wide range of preventive, therapeutic and
developmental programmes to help individuals and families affected by domestic violence. HH
also runs community education programmes to promote harmonious and healthy family
relationships, provides training to multi-disciplinary professionals and advocates for policies and
legislations on behalf of victims of violence, their families and communities.

Our Mission and Objectives:

e To promote harmaonious and healthy relationships in families by providing a comprehensive
range of preventive and therapeutic services;

To contact and reach out to families in need through counselling and crisis intervention;

To protect and empower men, women, and children who are victims of domestic violence;
To counsel and give guidance to batterers in order to stop the cycle of violence; and

To provide education to the community to promote family harmaony.

* @ ° @

BEIFEERE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(e RAMAE)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

BUSINESS REVIEW - Continued

For the most part of the past three years, under the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, we have
had to modify the ways we deliver our services to ensure that users continue to receive the
assistance and support they need. Hong Kong is finally seeing a return to normality and we are now
resuming physical participation in cur services and other social activities.

Our Shelter for Women and Children is committed to maintaining a high standard of 24-hour
service, This year, 24-hour Woman Hotline received over 8,600 calls, and over 330 abused women
and children were admitted to our shelter. The hotline is crucial for providing immediate
emotional support, contingency safety plan, vital information and relevant community resources
to abused victims in times of crisis. To ensure battered women have time and space to relieve their
stress, we offer childcare support service during their stay at the shelter,

With the strong support of the “Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust”, we launched “Project
Stride” in October 2022. The project aims to help adults recover from their childhood traumatic
domestic violence experiences, and learn how to establish positive relationships with their
intimate partners and children even at times of distress, so as to disrupt the intergenerational
impact of family violence. The project has an online platform called the "Family Channel” that
delivers regular family life education to raise awareness of potential contributing factors and
various considerations to break the cycle of intergenerational domestic violence. The “Family
Channel” also aims to promote positive parenting to prevent child maltreatment and this has
gained strong viewership since its launch.

We are grateful for the continued support from Jockey Club. "Jockey Club Project Smart Kids"
ended in September 2023, The project primarily conducted therapeutic groups for children and
parents on emotion education, anger management, positive parenting and self-compassion which
received positive feedback from service users. In addition, we also provided emotion education
programmes to school children and carried out domestic violence risk assessments in school to
identify potential at-risk cases for early intervention.

Another project funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust’s Community Project Grant,
named “Moving Forward Against Domestic Violence”, is in its second year of operation. The
project continues to run well via both online and offline means. Counselling and therapeutic
groups are organised for families at risk of domestic violence, and we provide multi-disciplinary
training for professionals including police, social workers and lawyers. These community education
programmes have enhanced their understanding on the importance of family harmony and
domestic violence prevention.

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS S84 73RS

63



64

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Foib 2 K7 MR d))

DIRECTORS' REPORT

BUSINESS REVIEW - Continued

The "40 Minutes @ Harmony Space” Project sponsored by Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
delivers in-depth case counselling to local and ethnic minority families in Yuen Long. We conduct
group sessions to help children, parents and couples to increase their emotional awareness and
compassionate communication education. The project aims to promote inclusive education
services in Yuen Long through providing different types of activities for the multicultural
community. By promoting compassionate communication and encouraging non-violent positive

ways of expressing oneself, this helps to develop emotional awareness for building harmonious
families and a caring community.

Financial Performance

HH's primary source of funds for the year was the subvention from the Social Welfare Department
(SWD). Other major ongoing funders included the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, the
Community Chest of Hong Kong, Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited, Zonta Club of Kowloon, Help
for Children, and other individuals and corporate donors.

In 2022-23, we also successfully obtained additional sum of § 15.5 million in sponsorships from the
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust for two new 3-year projects, Project Stride for preventing
intergenerational cycle of domestic violence, and the other is for men support services.

Corporate Governance

The Agency has complied with the requirements stipulated in the Social Welfare Department Lump
Sum Grant Manual, Lotteries Fund Manual and 16 Service Quality Standards (505). Our Board of
Directors (the “Board”), comprised of professionals from different disciplines and experiences,
work closely with the senior management team to ensure that HH follows and applies the relevant
legal obligations, including the Employment Ordinance and Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance, in
the operation of all its service units.

In early 2023, The Board formed two additional subcommittees, the Finance Committee and
Governance Committee to improve on risk management, corporate governance and financial
accountability.

HH has, on the whole, met the performance targets and requirements agreed upon with funders,
the 505, service requirements, output and outcome standards set out by the SWD.

Key relationship

i, Service users
Qur service users are mainly from abused families and at-risk families with conflicts. We
serve all races and religions. Our service targets are abused women and their children, male
and female batterers, male victims, abused elders, children witnessing domestic violence,
parents facing parenting difficulties, abused children and the general public that would
benefit from learning about domestic violence prevention and promaotion of family harmony.

BEIFEERE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fodg 2 F A MR 4))

DIRECTORS® REPORT

BUSIMESS REVIEW - Continued

fi. Community stakeholders
The support of other community professionals is crucial to combating domestic violence.
Ongoing collaboration with police, lawyers, medical practitioners, nurses, social workers,

counsellors, teachers and academia are important work that the Agency engages in to enable
us to better help abused families,

iii. Staff
As of 31 March 2023, we have a solid workforce of over 50 staff, comprising of Social Workers,
Counsellors, Counselling Psychologists, Accounting and Information Technology professionals,
and administrative and support staff to help deliver quality services and maintain efficiency
in operating and running the Agency.

iv. Funders and external parties
The Agency works closely with government departments, funders and strategic partners to
provide services to benefit those affected by domestic violence and the community as a
whole. Throughout the year, our management and service unit supervisors joined a number
of committees and working groups of different nature, run by the Social Welfare Department
and Hong Kong Council of Social Service, to advocate for policies and service development
relating to domestic violence issues.

Principal challenges and uncertainties
Over the years, the Agency has strived to increase services that provide more supportive and
preventative measures and these are non-subvented projects which require ongoing funding.

Sourcing and obtaining such fundings present uncertainty and challenges on service planning and
sustainability.

The imminent implementation of new approach to apportion central administrative costs for
non-subvented services will pose pressure for HH to source more additional funding. We will need
to explore different approaches and strategies to secure more stable funding and also convince

funders the importance of supporting central administrative costs to enable the Agency to carry
out its work for the community.

Another ongoing major challenge is manpower shortage. We are grateful for the concerted efforts
of our colleagues who do their best to maintain quality service and proactively partnered with
various community collaborators. The retention of a quality and stable workforce will continue to
be challenging. The Board, Staffing Committee and senior management will continue to work hard
on providing and adopting measures to attract and retain talents, training staff, and transferring
knowledge and experience across all service units.

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS S84 73RS
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HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Foikz EA M)

DIRECTORS' REPORT

BUSINESS REVIEW - Continued

Future Focus

The surge in child abuse cases in 2022-23 warrants our close attention. With the implementation of
mandatory reporting of suspected child abuse in the coming years, we are determined to continue
to make early identification and provide timely support to children who are at risk of violence. We
have sought funding to sustain our abused childrens services and parenting education to
strengthen support for families, school personnel, community organizations and the general public
to protect our young generations from all forms of harm.

The lack of support service for men is also our concern, With the funding we have obtained to
continue service provision for this significant target group, we hope to help them increase their
resilience and enhance their general well-being. We will also work towards raising awareness on
the benefits of building harmonious and healthy family relationships for the prevention of
domestic abuse.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company to
re-appoint the auditor, BDO Limited.

On behalf of the directors

Dr. Kam Chak Wah
Director

Hong Kong, 5 October 2023

BEIFEERE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tel : +852 2218 8288 25" Floor Wing On Centre
Fax: +852 2815 2239 111 Connaught Road Central
www.bdo.com. hk Hong Kong

Bian - +852 2218 8288 HH Tt 1114
45 : +852 2815 2239 skaechil 2588
www. bdo.com.hk

INDEPEMDEMT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Ao FAH R 3))

(incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Harmony House Limited (the “Company”) set out on

pages 10 to 44, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2023, and the '

statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in total
funds and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Company as at 31 March 2023 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA's “Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants” (the “Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the directors’ report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

BOO Limited -7 -
B e H R AT

BDO Limited, a Hong Hong limited company:. is & member of DO international Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee
and Tarms part of the intérnaticnal BDD netwaork of independent membser Mrms.
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INDEPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fodk = FH ML F))

(incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

Directors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the

preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We

do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatermnents can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

BEIFEERE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IBDO

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Ao A R E])

(incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements - Continued

= obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

s conclude on the appropriatensss of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conelusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
evenls or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

e evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intermnal

control that we identify during our audit.

Enedl

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Law Fung Ha

Practising Certificate Number P03958

Hong Kong, 5 October 2023
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A AL FEIRES AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fodl2 A MR 3])

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARCH 2023

Mon-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets

Total non-current assets

Current assets
Utility deposits and prepayments
Other receivables
Cash and bank balances

Total current assets
Total assets

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accruals
Amount payable to Social Welfare Department
Lease liabilities
Staff provident fund balance
Donations for specific purposes
Cash advance from HKJC
Cash advance from BOCHK
Lotteries fund balance
Deferred income for capital grants

Total current liabilities
Met current assets

Non-current liability
Lease liakilities

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

-12 -

BEIFEERE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fo i X KA PR 3])

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Represented by:
Capital
Specific funds
Lump sum grant reserve
Accumulated funds

TOTAL FUNDS

On behalf of the directors

Notes 2023 2022

HKS HK$
12 1,170,898 1,842,159
13 841,789 592,001
2,012,687 2,434,160
544,456 629,622
5,614,704 5,639,093
13,641,628 11,551,436
19,800,788 17,820,151
21,813,475 20,254,311
1,630,161 1,559,636
14 16,064 16,064
15 562,234 295,716
16 1,306,641 1,216,998
17 6,954,759 6,296,603
4,249,421 2,736,064
169,160 1,456,905
18 1,582,320 1,427,053
19 1,170,898 1,842,159
17,641,658 16,847,198
2,159,130 972,953
15 279,555 296,285
17,921,213 17,143,483
3,892,262 3,110,828

Dr. Kam Chak Wah
Director

=13 -

AS AT 31 MARCH 2023

Motes 2023 2022
HK3 HKS
21 354,911 354,911
22 430,809 464,239
23 2,533,338 1,787,098
24 573,204 504,580

3,892,262 3,110,828

28

Ms. Cha ing Lan, Jean
irector
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AL FEIRE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fodg 2 A M d)
HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
: = S 5
(Foidd 2 EH FR23)) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN TOTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

2023 2022
HKS HKS
L Cash flows from operating activities
e LTI R-EATm. Met surplus for the year 814,864 169,977
Specific grant Accumulated ; i
Capital funds reserve funds Total i e
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 758,253 766,828
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS s )
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 552,047 547,450
At 1 April 2021 354,911 501,375 1,680,218 341,483 2,877,987 Interest expense on lease liabilities 33,737 40,898
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment - (1)
Net surplus for the year - - - 269,977 269,977 Capital grants recognised as income (758,253) (766,828)
Interest income (30,439) (243)
Transfers (note 23 & 24) - - 106,880 {106,880)
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,390,209 858,081
Fund utilised [note 22) - (37,136) - - (37,136) Decrease/(increase) in utility deposits and prepayments 85,166 (94,527)
Decrease/(increase) in other receivables 74,389 (1,248,887)
AL 1 April 2022 354,911 464,239 1,787,098 504,580 3,110,828 Increase/ (decrease) in accounts payable and accruals 70,525 (47,377)
Increase in amount payable to Social Welfare Department 16,064 16,064
Met surplus for the year - . - 814,864 814,864 Increase in staff provident fund balance 89,643 63,291
_ Increase in donations for specific purposes 658,156 604,370
Transfers (note 23 & 24) - . 746,240 (746,240) Increase/ (decrease) in cash advance from HKJC 1,513,357 (470,958)
N Decrease in cash advance from BOCHK (1,287,745) (519,441)
Fund utilised (note 22) S (33,430) ' E (33,430) Increase in lotteries fund balance 155,267 31,056
Decrease in staff development fund (33,430) (37,136)
At 31 March 2023 354,911 430,809 2,533,338 5?3,2E_ 3,892,262
Met cash from/{used in) operating activities 2,681,601 (845,464)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (86,992) (2,484,812)
Interest received 30,439 243
Met cash used in investing activities (56,553) (2,484,569)
Cash flows from financing activities
Capital grants received 86,992 1,484,812
Clawback by SWD (16,064) (38,214}
Repayment of principal portion of the lease liabilities (552,047) (547 ,450)
Interest paid on lease liabilities (53,737) (40,898)
Net cash (used in)/from financing activities (534,856) 1,858,250

- 14.- 15 -
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A AL FEIRE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IE 28 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

R—

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fodb 2 FA MR 3))

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

BE—F  RRAENPBNEPY - BiE - 18 - 29 2R
Rit8ZFRATVRIFIBEIRZS @ EZHBCARINGER o
We would like to express our most sincere thanks to the

following government departments, groups, organisations,
corporates, schools and donors for their generous support

2023 2022 P
HKS HKS$ during the past year.
Met increase/(decrease) in cash and cash eguivalents 2,090,192 (1,471.783)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 11,551,436 13,023,219
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 13,641,628 11,551,436
Analysis of cash and cash equivalents:
Cash available on demand 13,641,628 11,551,436

® TP Government Departments

it EiEfE TRERESRERIBPIL REBRSRERBPIL
REZRERRERHR (THH) FAABRSRERBPI BREBR

& ##& / B8 / /AT Organisations/ Groups / Corporates

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong Family Welfare Society The Valley Foundation

Birthday Happiness Asia Hop Lun (HK) Ltd Trealth Consultantcy Company Limited

Box of Hope Huixin Technology Hong Kong Co Limited Win Concept Enterprises Limited

Bring Me A Book id. Novetex Textiles Ltd. Withings HK Limited

Charitable Choice Limited Kee Wah Bakery Limited Women Helping Women Hong Kong

Chen Yang Foo Oi Foundation Limited Lions Club of Metropolitan Hong Kong Limited

Chinese IntL SFLD Love Family Charity Zonta Club of Kowloon

Christie's Hong Kong Limited Ng Teng Fong Charitable Foundation Image by jcomp on Freepik

Code-R Nu Skin Force For Good Foundation Hong ~ IMage by rawpixel.com on Freepik
Kong Chapter CELHRRE

Dean's Gourmet Express

DelightfulSelirce Limited Remad Foundation Limited RE-—RFIATHREFRPI
Feather & Bone Rotary Club of Wanchai BB 01 BRAT 01 VBESYL
Flora Floriculture Limited Sadhu Vaswani Centre Ltd BESIH S RMIHHREZEDIY
Ervein T e Sunshine Action BB¥ M2

Goldman Sachs (Asia) L.L.C. SHEELEEE SEIBREHE

H PLUS Hong Kong The Body Shop EEMATREPEER=0=R
el Car @il (A Lt The Community Chest of Hong Kong EEHRERBDIL

Vel s e The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust ~ S4iBRE I

Hong Kong Central Church Limited (225 Y The Jigme Charitable Foundation BIRAISE

3|y The Shamdasani Foundation

-16 -
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IE38 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

® 21 Schools

Kingston International School
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1225 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

® @A Individuals

Au Hau Yee
Christopher Burgess
Chan Ka Hing Arnold
Chan Kin Leung
Chan Tak Kin

Chan Tak Mau Simon
Chan Wai Ying

Chan Wan Ping
Chan Ying

Chao Chen Xi
Cheng King Hung
Cheng Kit Po

Cheng Size Wing
Cheung Kin Ming
Chiu Ling Yan

Choi Ka Yan

Choi Ka Yeung

Choi Wai Ching Helen
Chow Ka Ying

Chow Wing Shuen

Chu Po Ki Pretty
Crosbie-Walsh Gordon Michael
Crosbie-Walsh Penny Soh Peng
Janet Chang

Kana Chung

Kayla Cheng

Kenton Chan

Kimmy Chiu

Mika Childs

Queenie Chen

Cammie Chan

Sandhu Devinder

Alibhai Feisal

Benjamin Foo

Christine Ho

Ho Ka Yui Kerry

Ho Lai Kwan Raymond

Jung Yuen Tung Jovita

Kam Chak Wah

Ko Woo Shin Ching Patricia
Kong Hung Elibetty

Kong Shu Sing

Koo Au Cheuk Ming Anna
Ku Wai Shan

Kwan Ka Po

Kwan Shuk Hing Susan
Kwok Dominic Kai Kuan
Kwok King Man Clement
Kwok Miu Yee

Kwok Sin Ting Cindy

Kwok Sin Yau

Kwok Siu Hing Lolita
Salome Kwok

The late Mary Kwai Wah Ho
lu Siu Wan

Clara Lai

Lai Po Har
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Barbara Lee
ClLee

Ellen Lee

John Lee

Lam Ping Yuk
Lam Pui Shan
Lam Tad Shing
Phyllis Lam

Law Man Chi

Lee Lau So Ying
Lee Suk Han

Lee Wai Duen
Leung Hong Shun Alexander
Leung Ka Wing
Leung Lai Yee
Leung Wai Lin
Leung Yim Ching
Leung Yuen Shan
Leung Yuk Ying
Li ChiHo

Li Pui Yan Jackqueline
Liu Sai Yuen
Claire Liu

Lo ChiYin

Lo Ching Yi

Lo Ka Lai

Lo Wing Fun
Michelle Lui

Joyce Lui

O SENEE Media Partners

PN, Syl & HKO1
B3R BEBELR
i BBEL
280R% B®

(U EHEBRDF4% In no particular order)

0S5 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Tess Alexandra Lumsdaine
Carol Murray

Chan Fung Ping

Lewis Mak

Mak Sin Yee Susan Gabrielle
Michael March

Mok Pui Wan Aza
Joyce Ng

Roy Ng

Ng Chi Yan Joanne
Ngai Jasmin Man Lai
Ngan Chi Yung
Doreen Jaeger-Soong
So Lok Ling Esther
Soo Yuet Hong

Sun Victorea Wai Kei
Sung Ka Man

Tai Yuen Ni Fiona

Tang Ho Chung
Tiffany Tsang

Tsang Lai Yin

Tsang Man Sze

Tsang Sau Chun Eva
Tsang Wai Ki

Tsang Wing Yu Novel
Tse Hiu Wah Zita

Tsoi Lok Ping

Tsui Wan Yat

Wan Shita

Julius & Huihui Wang
Williams Paul

Wong Hing Chun
Wong Man Fung Jovy
Wong Wai Hung
Wong Wai Yee Louisa
Wong Wing Shan
Doris Wong

Jovy Wong

Rachel Wong

Heidi Wu

Yau Man Bonnie
Kitty Yau

Yip Ho Lun

Yip Sze Wai Angie
Yiu Kam Fan

Yu Yuk Fai

Yuen Wai Chu

Yuen Wing Tak
Rachel Yuen

Joyce Yung

Zhuo Zu Xian
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I8 E R CONTACT INFORMATION

B2 R

Harmony House Limited

Mok
Address

&E5E Tel

BHE Fax
EH Email
I Website

CNBEBBRE (B ) BWRERHM T BE
: Wing B, G/F, On Wah House, Lok Wah (South) Estate,

Kwun Tong, Kowloon

1 23420072

1 23047783

¢ hhl@harmonyhousehk.org
: www.harmonyhousehk.org

ERSfE—INREMHADIN

Jockey Club Harmony Link Domestic Violence Prevention Centre

byl
Address

& EE Tel

BHE Fax
EH Email

IR SR E e Rl

c NEBERE () TRESMTBE
: Wing B, G/F, On Wah House, Lok Wah (South) Estate,

Kwun Tong, Kowloon

1 23420072
1 23047783
: hhcerc@harmonyhousehk.org

Shelter for Women and Children

=Ryl

Correspondence address :
: 2522 0434

24 1)\ TR ENBUR
24-hour Woman Hotline
BHE Fax

EH Email

b 450
FOER
Harmony Lane

ok
Address

&35 Tel
B HE Fax
EH Email

FEREZR
Family Harmony Space

ok
Address

&EBEE Tel
BE Fax
EH Email

: NESSHIBEIFBUSTE 99068 7

P.O. Box 99068, Tsim Sha Tsui Post Office, Kowloon

1 23365842
. hhshelter@harmonyhousehk.org

C FIRERCHE (— ) BOREM T B2-3 2
: Rm B2-3, G/F, Shek On House, Shek Lei (1) Estate,

Kwai Chung, New Territories

. 31535712
. 31535715
: harmonylane@harmonyhousehk.org

: FTRITEAERIFEA 2-8 AR (TR ) BFEABE 10 A R
: Unit A, 10/F, Tai Hung Fai (Yuen Long) Commercial Building,

2-8 Tai Cheung Street, Yuen Long, New Territories

. 2718 8821
: 2506 2362
: harmonyspace@harmonyhousehk.org



=

24/)\F IR SR B AR MAN (581 #iR
24-hour Woman Hotline MAN Hotline Bunny hEars Children Hotline

2522 0434 2295 1386 2751 8822

© hEEELE () BRERL TR
Wing B, G/F, On Wah House,
Lok Wah (South) Estate,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon

2342 0072

=' 2304 7783

& hhl@harmonyhousehk.org

ey

&) www.harmonyhousehk.org

T LR RE. §

%w >« HARMONY HOUSE & BB B YR

HARMONY HOUSE

Website Facebook Youtube
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